PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

NOVEMBER 19, 2020
5:30 P.M.

“Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting”

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s March 17, 2020 Executive Order N-29-20
regarding COVID-19, members of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services
District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting by
teleconference.

To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public may listen to the
meeting via teleconference by calling 1-425-436-6355 and entering passcode
407147 and then the pound sign (“#"). There will be no in-person participation in
the meeting under the authority of Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20.
You may also submit written comments in writing either at District Offices in
person or by email by 2:00 pm on November 19, 2020.

To submit a comment by email, please send to info@pajarosunnymesa.com and
write “Public Comment” in the subject line. Include the item number and/or title
of the item in the body of the email and your comments. All comments received
by 2:00 pm will be emailed to the Board members and included as an “Add to
Packet” on the District's website before the meeting. Those comments received
after 2:00 pm will be added to the record of the meeting and shared with Board
members at the meeting.”

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings
regularly scheduled on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and
participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Contact the District office at the email address or telephone number above if you believe
you require any modification or accommodation for any disability which might impair your
ability to participate in the meeting.

P.

.



P/SMCSD SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2020

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office
and available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution
by the Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda
items will ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided
to the Board at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need
special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community Services
District ar (831) 722-1389 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable accomodations.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

o 000

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (b), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by the
Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

Any person may comment on any item on the consent agenda.

1. DRAFT MINUTES OF OCTOBER 22, 2020 REGULAR MEETING

Approval of draft minutes for regular meeting on 10/22/2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

P

2



P/SMCSD SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2020

Roll Call Vote;
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

Old Business:

1. NONE

New Business:

1. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE DRAFT FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR OCTOBER
2020

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports October 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

e]

00O

2. REVIEW AND MOTION TO APPROVE CHECKS AND DIRECT STAFF TO SIGN

CHECKS
1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of $
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of $
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
5. Reorganization Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
7. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input



P/SMCSD SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2020
Motion/Second
Board Deliberation
- Motion to Approve checks and direct staff to sign checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Roll Call Vote;

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

O 0 00O

3. RESOLUTION NO. 11-01-20 RESOLUTION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DESIGNATION OF

SUBRECIPIENT'S AGENT RESOLUTION HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM

AND PRE-DISASTER MITIGATION PROGRAM

Cal-OES grant award - $112,500

Authorization for agent to sign documents related to LHMP grant

Copy of Resolution

District has been awarded a grant for the purpose of generating a Local Hazard
Mitigation Plan

 District match funding is $37,500 for a total of $150,000

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

- Motion to Approve adoption of Resolution # 11-01-20

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
o (11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
o (11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
o (11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

4. 2019-2020 FINAL DRAFT AUDIT PRESENTATION

e Audit presentation by Jarred Penner, Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope LLP
o Finance committee report on draft audit

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

- Motion to Accept 2019-2020 Audit as presented

P

4



P/SMCSD SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2020

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:
Roll Call Vote:

o]

CcC 00 0

(11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Sanford Coplin
(11/23) Secretary Robert Moody
(11/23) Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
(11/21) Treasurer Michael Moore

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action is
agendized and no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to the
Board at a future meeting.

1. Proposition 218 proceedings

Discussion requested by Director Coplin

2. District office will be closed on the following dates:

November 26" - 27 2020 for Thanksgiving
December 215t - 25M 2020 for Christmas

3. District Operations Update: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

No updates to current operational status

District office will remain open with strict guidelines

District Parks have been closed

Copies of notice at District Office and list of duties for Office

No vendors or members of public are allowed into Office

Payments are being received; no change given

District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville Community Services
District and Aromas Water District. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.

President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with District

General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for “worst case scenario”

o  President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available on
the conference room table

o  Contact info for all Board Members, employees and vendors are in the binder

Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and unaffected

by COVID-19 (copy included)

Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off

Office will be at full staffing beginning July 6, 2020 with physical distancing requirements met and

health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn at all times while indoors.
All field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad

4. District Operations Report

PL

5



P/SMCSD SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2020

5. Usage Comparison Report 2019/2020

CLOSED SESSION:

A. NONE

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director

Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:

Motion passed: Motion Failed: Motion Tabled:

Adjournment Time: p.m.

P

6



MINUTES g

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors via
teleconference was called to order at 5:30 pm on October 22, 2020.

ROLL CALL: President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Sanford Coplin
Secretary Robert Moody
Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Treasurer Michael Moore

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Bookkeeper Amy Saldate
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: None

DISTRICT COUNSEL: None

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: Diana Staines with Denise Duffy & Associates Inc.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Action ltems
1. Consider and approve the Minutes of the September 29, 2020 Regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Lamboley and seconded by Director Coplin to approve the
Regular Board Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2020. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None
NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)
1. Review and consider approving the Financial Reports for September 2020

Motion made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Moore fo approve the
September 2020 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R Moody; D. Lamboley: M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: None

|



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 22, 2020 P.

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF CHECKS:

2.

1.

2

3

Review and consider approving of checks and directing Staff to sign checks

General Fund 633: Total of $0.00

Operating Account: Check No. 24505 through Check No. 24529 for a total of $191,670.54

Reserve Account: Check No. 119 for a total of $113,757.07

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 526 for a total of $344.58

Pajaro Park Account: Total of $950.12

COP 2010 Account: Total of $6,594.10

Debt Service Reserve Account: Total of $38,587.95

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
September 2020 Checks, and direct Staff to sign checks. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Resolution No. 10-01-20 to Adopt a Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the Springfield Water System Improvements
Project

item 3 was skipped to open 2020-2021 Pajaro Lighting Assessment Public Hearing at 5:45 pm,
after closing the Public Hearing the Board returned and discussed this item.

The reports Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program were posted on the District Website for Board review. These reports
conclude the Planning Phase of the Springfield Grant and Staff is moving forward with the
Construction Grant Application.

Director Moody requested clarification on page 36 of agenda (page 2 or Resolution) line F as
it is confradicting indicating that there will not be significant environmental impact. He
requested the word “not" be removed from this line. Diana from Denise Duffy & Associates Inc.
will make edits to Resolution No. 10-01-20.

Motion was made by Director Coplin, seconded by Director Lamboley to adopt Resolution 10-
01-20 Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program for the Springfield Water System Improvements Project with edits. Motion
carried.

8



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING —- October 22, 2020 P
Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

4. 2020-2021 Pajaro Lighting Assessment

Public Hearing opened at 5:43 pm. No public present.

The Board was presented with the Lighting District Information documents. No written protests
were received.

There being no members of the public present, Hearing was closed at 5:49 pm.

Motion was made by Director Moore, seconded by Director Moody to approve the 2020-2021
Pajaro Lighting Assessment. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; S. Coplin; R. Moody; D. Lamboley; M. Moore
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS) Per Capita Program

o Staff presented the Board with a report of options to utilize the program funds.

2. District Operation: changes due to COVID-19 and “Shelter in Place” order

District office will remain open with strict guidelines.
District Parks have been closed.
Copies of notice at District office and list of duties for office.
No Vendors or members of the public are allowed into office.
Payments are being received; no change given.
District has a verbal agreement in place for Mutual Aid with both Castroville CSD and
Aromas WD. District Counsel is working on a written agreement.
President Wiggins and Vice President Coplin conducted a conference call with
General Manager and Operations Manager to plan for "worst case scenario™
o President now has District Office keys and alarm codes and has advised Staff to
have Operations Manuals, keys to facilities and system maps readily available
on the conference room table.
o Contact information for all Board Members, employees and vendors are
available in binder.
Notices mailed to customers with May bills indicating that their water is safe and
unaffected by COVID-19, copy of notice included in packet.
Office remains closed to public; continuing to take payments by phone or drop-off.

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 22, 2020 P. 10

o Office will be at full staffing beginning July 6, 2020 with physical distancing requirements
met and health screening protocols in place; masks or face coverings to be worn

always while indoors.
o All field personnel to work from home (stand-by) when air quality is bad.

3. District Operations Report

Pajaro Grant
e Level conftrols were installed October 12, The new tank's manway/hatch is defective

and needs to be replaced.

Pajaro Park

e Per conference call with Dr. Moreno the Pajaro Park is fo remain closed.

o The Cayetano Park is also closed because it must remain supervised and disinfected
periodically.

Emergency Generators

e Staff is working on application for Grant Funding from CalOES with a maximum
appropriation per agency of $300,000. CalOES has set $20,000,00 for Special Districts
to utilize the funds for mitigation of Public Safety Power Shutoff. Staff will request funds
for Pajaro Well 2 and operation center (District Office). The grants will be awarded on
a rating scale prioritizing disadvantaged communities, submission deadline is October
30th, 2020.

Water Rate Study
e Public Hearing nofification will go out on January é'h, 2021 regarding the February
25th, 2021 Public hearing.
Multi Community Bottle Water Project
e Staff received one more request for bottled water delivery, totaling 191 homes
benefiting from this project.
4, Usage Comparison Report 2013/2020

e  Water usage is down in all systems compared to this month in 2013.

Closed Session: None

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Special Board Meeting is to be held on Thursday, November 19, 2020 at 5:30 pm.

There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District was adjourned at 6:33 pm with motion made by Director Coplin, seconded by
Director Lamboley. Motion Carried.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 22, 2020

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Sanford Coplin, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder

P.

11



FINANCIAL NOTES - October 2020

Account No:

4001-4015

Account Name:

Total Income

Workers' Comp

Increase /
Decrease

Description

Consistent Seasonal Usage: All Systems

5225

4140

Street Maintenance

Connection Fees

5040 + Quarterly Payment
Insurance
5120 Property Taxes + Annual Assessments
Accounting & 2020 Audit Progress Billing #2
5260 ; + . .
Bookkeeping Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope
. Course Enrollment for Water Treatment:
Licenses & o
5326 e + Certificate Renewal for General Manager &
Certification

Operations Manager

Landscaping & irrigation repairs at Stone Ridge Estates:

pass-through

New Connection: Pajaro Water System

4141

Application Fees

New Connection: Pajaro Water System

F.

12



10:06 AM

November 16, 2020

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2020

P. 13

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - SCCB - Operating Account
1002 - SCCB Reserve Account
1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account
1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct
1006 - SCCB-GF 633
1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct
1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 - Union Bank Vega 2303
1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301
1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302
1095 + Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2202 - Union Bank 2015 Wtr Rfd Bd-2202
2300 - 2015 Vega Mutual Wtr-2300

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/IR

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1080 - Petty Cash
1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1116 - Prepaid Expenses
1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 + Assess. Rec. - Lighting
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1084 - CIP-Springfield/Struve
1500 - Land
1510 - Land Improve (Non-office)
1520 - Land Improve (Office)
1521 + AID - Land Impr (Off)
1622 - Land - Parks
1630 - Wells
1540 - Pumping Plant Bldg
1541 - AID - Pumping Plant Bldg
1550 - District Office Building
1551 - AID - District Office Building
1555 - Office Equipment/Furniture
1556 - A/D - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 - Equipment - Lighting
1559 - AID - Lighting and Parks
1560 - Electric Power to Sheds
1561 - AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1571 - AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant
1580 - Distribution Mains [P]
1581 - AID - Distribution Mains
1590 - Meters
1591 « AID - Meters
1600 - Hydrants

Oct 31, 20

212,681.16
212,170.08
14,451.84
203,521.69
30,203.59
61,838.88
66,962.63
73,024.71
28,266.06
97,415.37
147,502.24
56.39
10,531.59
147,894.35
38,677.50
2,225.00

1,347,423.08

2,118.56
120,620.69

122,739.25

380.00
220,174.36
-8,784.09
1.31
860.00
1,660.14
252,000.00
789.43
-16,561.65

450,519.50

1,920,681.83

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67
66,721.46
-45,033.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
144,062.43
-121,922.73
30,573.05
-29,825.90
8,980.18
-8,080.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
488,652.21
-439,463.87
1,487,948.01
-1,063,798.68

86,141.13

-84,656.11
7,422.43

Page 1



10:06 AM

November 16, 2020

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2020

P. 14

1601
1610
1611

1621

1631
1641
1651
1671

1681

1804 -
1805 -

- AID - Hydrants

- Automotive Equipment

+ AID - Automotive Equipment
1620 -

Utility Trans/Distr Plant

+ AID - Utility T&D Plant
1622 -
1630 -
- A/D - Utility Plant
1640 -

AID - Moss Landing
Utility Plant

Source of Supply Plant

- AID - Source of Supply Plant
1650 -
- AID - Trans & Distr Plant
1670 -

Trans & Distr Plant

Small Tools/Equipment

- AID - Small Tools/Equipment
1680 -

ALCO Water Project

- A/ID - ALCO Water Project
CIP-Springfield

CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project

1805.1 - A/D - Vega

1806
1807

+ Moss Landing Bridge Project
- CIP-Langley/VP

1807.1 - AID - Langley/VP

1808

+ CIP-Normco

1808.1 - A/ID - Normco Tank

1811

- CIP-Vierra Estate

1811.1 - AID - Vierra Estates

1812

 CIP-Moss Landing Water System

1812.1 - AID - Moss Landing Water

1814
1815
1816
1817

- CIP-Pajaro

+ CIP-Normco Improv Project
* Land - Pajaro Park

* Improvements - Pajaro Park

1817.1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park

1818

* Buildings - Pajaro Park

1818.1 - A/D - Buildings-Pajaro Park

1819

- Equipment - Pajaro Park

1819.1 - AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park

1820

- Normco Treatment Facility

1820.1 - AID-Normco Treatment Facility

1821
1822
1823

» CIP-Sunny Mesa
- CIP-Vega
- CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets

1120 -
 Due From SC Grant Acct
* Due from Maint Account
1220 -
1900 -
1950 -
- Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

1141
1151

1951

Due From Gen Fund

Spl Asmint Revc-Long Term
Due From Other Funds
Deferred amount on refunding

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Oct 31, 20

-4,556.72
222,919.12
-186,634.31
115,702.65
-90,071.77
-157,020.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-15,624.73
81,133.08
-59,380.30
10,817.67
-8,096.51
155,809.38
-93,485.45
393,244.44
4,590,073.33
-1,950,799.90
251,233.09
247,543.58
-66,136.74
296,974.74
-108,521.73
175,238.16
-40,112.72
297,669.12
-65,973.55
1,581,885.77
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,092,169.63
796,400.00
-150,374.26
43,381.00
-23,136.89
111,943.00
-68,865.85
48,044.61
23,643.81
10,230.04

12,179,403.38

973.66
100.00
167.19
3,758,8690.72
169,690.92
69,885.60
90,016.09

4,079,683.18

18,179,768.39

48,560.46
1569,693.06

208,253.52

Page 2



10:06 AM

November 16, 2020

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2020

P.15

Other Current Liabilities
2005 - Accrued Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities
2121 - Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits
2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits
2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 - Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable
2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers
2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A,

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 - Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190
2333 - COP Bonds Payable
2339 - Vega Project Bonds Payable
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Wir Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Fund Balance
3001 - Restricted-Street Maintenance
3040 - Contributed Capital
3045 - Restricted for Debt Service
3050 - Retained Earnings
3999 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31, 20

64,560.00
1,000.00
19,652.15
36,600.00
25,050.00
26,771.91
46,730.77
3,172.62
-1,501.60
835.07
29,169.90
2,347.79
-35,912.48

218,476.13

426,729.65

25,311.32
245,000.00
892,991.53

-255,000.00
-72,100.00
193,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,574,999.67
-32,650.01
-13,250.72

6,758,301.79

7,185,031.44

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
5,685,378.85
13,037.78
166,063.44

10,994,736.95

18,179,768.39

Page 3



10:11 AM

November 16, 2020

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
October 2020

P. 16

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro

4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro

4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 -CSA 73

4008 - Route 8 - Vega

4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco

4014 : Route 14 - Vierra

4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

INDIRECT

5000
5005 -
5010
5030 -
5040 -
5050 -
5070 -
5090 -
5120 -
5130 -
5140 -
5145 -
5150 -
5160 -
5166 -
5170 -
5240 -
5245 -
5250 -
5256 -
5260
5270
5326
5330
5370
5390 -
5391

6560 -

+ Salaries and Wages

Administrative Fees

+ Contract Labor

Payroll Tax Expense
Worker's Comp Insurance
Employee Health Insurance
Employee Retirement
Other Employee Expense
Property Taxes

Utilities - Office

Building Repair & Maint
District Wide Repair & Maint
Garbage Service

Office Equip Rental
Computer Software

Office Equipment Repair & Maint

Office Supplies

Postage

Legal Expenses

Interest Exp-Financed Items

- Accounting & Bookkeeping
- Automotive - Repair & Maint
- Licenses and Certifications
+ Telephone

* Fuel - Trucks

Bank Charges

- Credit Card Transaction Fees
EXXX -

Indirect Allocation
Payroll Processing Expenses

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5230 - Park - Repair & Maint

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Oct 20

24,549.07
22,208.44
22,226.33
1,082.46
964.89
11,776.75
12,260.77
15,640.52
850.00
21,213.00
2,860.39
29,842.95
4,097.55
2,617.94

172,191.06

172,191.06

42,500.16
487.60
1,420.00
-389.47
4,242.77
15,683.39
8,586.31
35.00
1,131.10
377.66
325.35
1,622.76
307.46
738.95
594.41
226.39
264.57
1,000.00
1,040.00
237.06
18,000.00
158.32
310.05
1,327.90
2,038.75
1.57
701.25
0.00

1.75

102,971.06

1,050.00
12,885.19
3,579.36
91.68
3,702.69
15,561.28
2,154.08
2,456.75

144,452.09

27,738.97

Page 1



10:11 AM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P.17

November 186, 2020 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2020
Oct 20
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penaities 432.82
4110 - Hydrant Sales 2,506.23
4115 - Testing Fees 320.00
4140 - Connection Fees 2,152.00
4141 - Application Fees 275.00
4285 - P.V.W.M.A. Collection Fee 2,502.85
4345 - Customer Order Reimbursements 3,820.00
4350 - Interest Revenue 12.22
5408 - Springfield Project-Grant Reimb 115,866.38
5424 - Springfld Bottled Wtr Gr Reimb 371.07
Total Other Income 128,258.57
Other Expense
5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro 1,225.25
Total Other Expense 1,225.25
Net Other Income 127,033.32
Net Income 154,772.29

Page 2



{eq

00°000'2 %0'09 £9'999 S0°00¥% %0981 L9'991 S0°0LE SUOREOSRIHA) PUB SBSUBDIT - 9ZES
Bg0000'02 %L Ll 89'999'9 0L'08. %0°0 £9'999'L 000 sanq pue s394 diysiaquialy - 0Z£S
00°005'L %00 00°00S 000 %00 0052} 000 weiboid uoneAIaSuUC) JARM - SOES
00°005'L %0°0 00°005 000 %00 0052} 000 suonduosqns %@ syoog - 00£S
00005 %00 89'591 000 %0°0 19°L¥ 000 sosuadx3 [9AeIL - 0625
00°00S %00 89991 000 %00 9Ly 000 sieuiwag ‘sbunaay ‘saoualduoD - 082S
00°000'0L %6' L 9e'eee's 8Z'965 %061 ¥£'eE8 ze'esl jurely @ Jreday - 3AROWOINY - 0LZS
00°000'L¥ %'S8T 89'999'€L 00°000'6€ %0°0 L9'0L¥'e 000 apIMm 351a-s9As Bunaauibus - 9925
00°000'£€ %98l 9E'esE'TL 00°0LL'22 %8°E8S ve'es0's 00°000'8l Buidaayyoog g bununoody - 0925
00°00%'2 %6'8E 00°008 £0°LLE %S8LL 00002 90°/€2 sway| pasueuld-dx3 3salay| - 9525
00°000'€) %Z'9LE 9e'eee'y 19'29¢'6 %0°0 y£'e80'L 000 asuadx3 }salaju| - 526
00°000'42 %8901 00°000'6 8r'ZLY'6 %Z S 000522 00°0%0°L sasuadx3 [eba - 0525
00°005'8 %6°50} 9e'eeR'z 00°000'S %T Ly ¥£'80. 00°000'} abeysod - 525
00°00§'€ %E'S6 89'99L'L 0£'LLL'L %206 19162 1592 sanddng 200 - 0¥2ZS
00°00L'¢ %9'€02 ogoora 99'L15'2 %00 $£'80¢ 00'0 saynddng Bug - 00zs
00°000'LE %< 162 9e'eee’ol 9670010 %00 ¥E'€85'T 000 suj Aupqersul fyenseD - 0815
00°000°} %¥'£8 9e'eEe ] -ViA %00 ye'es 000 ‘Juiely g Jieday - S[00L [[eWS - §LLS
00°009'€ %G vLL 00°002'L 568’ %G'SL 00°00€ 6€'922 jurely g Jieday uawdinb3 20410 - 04LS
00°000'0L %Z0L 9g'eee's S9°0Ve'Z %e'LL ye'eee L¥'¥6S aremyyos saIndwos - s9LS
00°000'0L %8°98 ge'eee's 62'¥68'T %L'88 ye'ees $6'88L lejuay dinb3 22140 - 09LS
00°00L'€ %8'vL gg'eez'L 8e'Z26 %.'66 ¥e'80¢ oF'L0g aswuag abequen - 051
00°000°9L %lPL 9e'eee's ¥z v86's LANEAR ye'eee'l 9.,229'l Jute g Jieday apIM JOLISIA - SPLS
00°000°GL %L'E61 00°000'S 69'989'6 %092 00°0S2Z°L Ge'sze jutely % seday Bulpiing - ovLS
00°000't %9'6L se'eee'l 69°090°L %EELL pe'eee 99248 22140 - SaBIIBN - 0SLS
00°00S'L %Z'92T 00°00S 0L LELL %6706 0062 oLlel'L soxe] Auadold - 0ZLS
00°005'2 %¥ v oe'ese 1202 %89l ¥£'802 00°se asuadx3 safojdws 18Y10 - 0605
00°00E'¥L 1 %S5'001 00°00L'8E z9°L12'88 %106 00'625'6 1£°985'8 juawainay safkoidw3 - 0205
00°000'88} %1°00L 89'999'29 9S°EEL'29 %1001 19'998's1 6£'€89'5l asueinsu| yyeay asfojdws - 0505
00°000'02 %9'€9 89'999'9 LIZTYE'Y %9752 19'099'L LLUTVE Y aoueinsu| dwod SJHIOM - 010S
00°000'9} %8'LE 9E'eee's 18°210'T %2 62 yeeee'l Lyege- asuadx3 xe] jjoifed - 0£05
00°000'+Z %6'G9 00°000'8 00'5.2's %0'L2 00°000'2 00°02%'L Joge 39 U0 - 0L0S
00°000'9 %LZL 00°000'2 yzesy'L %S°L6 00°005 09'/8% $924 dARRASIUIWPY - S00S
00°000'29L %826 00°000'¥52 00'859'5€2 %6°99 00°005'€9 91'005'2¥ sabep pue Saue[es - 0005
LOTHIANI
asuadx3zy
00°008'250'2 %¢g'601 91'00Z'¥89 0L'282' 1%L %2001 ¥0°050'LL1 S0'LBL'TLL Jyoud $S0ID
00°008'250' %E'601 91'002'¥89 0L'282' 1%L %2001 ¥0°050°'LLL 90'L6L'TLL awoou| [e3oL
00°006'2€ %GELL 89'996'01 9Z'6F'2ZL %5766 L9'192'T $6°L19'Z dnKalBueT - g1 ajnoy - 5Lov
00°009'2S %Y'TLL 9e'ees' sl 0L'L0L'6L %586 ye'ese'y 65260t BLIBIA - ¥} 3JN0Y - Y10V
00°000'sPE %Z¥LL 00°000°'GHL TLULIELEL %8'€01 000582 S6'Zre'6Z OJULION - €1 3IN0Y - £1.0F
00°00L}E %y LTl 89'095'01 09'¥9¥'EL %E°80L 19°L¥9'T 6£°098'Z peoy anjoe|d - Z} 2IN0Y - ZL0¥
00°000'LL2 %6201 9E'€EE'06 18'666'26 %6'CE $£'685'22 oo'elz'le Burpue sSo - |1 2IN0Y - L1OY
00°005'01 %16 00'005'¢ 00°00¥' %16 00628 00°058 preubuds- 01 33N0Y - 010V
00°00€'95} %0ET) 00°001'25 0Z'Z90'%9 %L'0ZL 00'520'lL Zg5'0ve'sl ebap - g 9Jnoy - 8OOV
00°000'85 L %5°901 89'999'25 0Z'2£0'9S %L'E6 L9'90L'ElL LL°092'2L €LVYSD - L INoY - L00F
00°00L'e¥L %L 0LL 00°006'L¥ 06'9L0'eS %E'86 00°626'L1 SL9LL L esay Auung - g 30y - 900Y
00°00%'S L %9706 89°99Y'Y LO'9P0'Y %b'og 19'9LL'L 68796 sydy py Uenr ues - g ANOY - GO0
00°005'S} %896 00°00S't gl'ege'y %Z'96 00'sTL'L 9y'z80'L jied J9jiel) - ¥ 30y - $O0Y
00°000'4L2 %8601 9E'eee'z6 £O'6YE'LOL %E96 PE'€80'CZ £€'922'2T [eI2JaWWOY - € NOY - £00F
00'000'9/2 %8201 00°000'Z6 0£'295'v6 %996 00'000'cZ ¥¥'80z'22 oleled - Z anoy - Zoov
00°000'L£2 %E"L0L 9E'EEE'06 £6'£96'96 %4801 $£'€85'22 LO'BYS'PE odeled - | anoy - L00Y
Iwoauy|
mm:oaxm..mE.uu:_ ENEEO
jabpng [enuuy 3e6png jo % yebpng @LA 0Z30-Ine 1abpng jo % 1ebpng 02 320
ONON .—@QOH_.UO siseqg [entody
€
@dUuewlloliad “_.mm_u:m SS07 ¥ }ljoid 020 "9k 19GWRAON
10L13SIg S99IAI9S AjJlunwwio) esaj Auung/oieled WY 60:0L



mmmn_

a 8£°098'SLL 8£'098'SLL quisy juein-joalold playbuuds - goys
00°00% %00 92'eEL 000 %0°0 ye'ee 000 jusWasINquiIsy [asunoy [eba - ooy
00°00£ %00 98°eeZ 000 %00 ¥£'85 000 juswasinquiay buidaaypjoogmpny - ssev
00°004'S %Y 00°006°} A4k} %9°C 006y [AAA4 anuaAdy Jsalaly] - 0SSy
00°00§ %00 go'ogl 000 %0°0 19y 000 994 peaYIIND %S JOIISIA - SPEY
96°0/8'S 00°028'¢ SUBWISINQUIDY JSPIO JBWOISND - SPEY
00°000'Z} %00 00°000'% 000 %00 00°000°L 00°0 SjusWaSINqUIaY ulwpy Bunybi - Lysy
00°000'82 %0°¢ 92°EEE's 67182 %00 $E'EEL'T 000 sjuawasInquidy 41NN - orey
00'sZ 000 sabieyp yoayo pauiniay - L0sk
00°005'L %00 00°008 000 %0°0 00'sZl 00°0 ANUAA3Y SNO3UR|IISIN - SOEY
00°005 %00 29991 000 %00 19y 000 199V O/M SNolAl.d JO UOII||0D - 0y
00°000'22 %02z 00°000'6 86'8/6'0L %Z LLL 00°052'2 $8'205'2 334 U020 WIN'MA'd - §82¥
00°000'sZ %L 9g'eee’s L9€6 %00 ¥£'€80'2 00°0 aJeys uoRdI||0Y XeL ejen-old - 082t
00°000'842 %0°0 89'999'26 000 %00 19°981'€2 000 SjudWSSassy puog eBap - 012y
00°008'€9 %00 89'992'L2 000 %00 L9'91e's 00°0 quiay-adsueujUIe 1338 - 00ZF
00°00% %00 gg'eel 000 %00 ve'ee 000 $934 JAUJ0 - VLY
00°085 %0051 92°e8L 006/2 %6665 re'sh 00'642 sead uonediddy - LyLy
00°00E't %E'00€ 9e'cer' ) o0voe'y %5°009 ¥£'85€ 00Z5L'Z $334 Uoio3IUUCY - OVLY
0070052 %8ZL 00°00SZ 007028 %Z'LS 00°529 00°02¢ $394 Bunsal - SLiy
00°000's %L L5Y 89'999°L L08LS'L %5109 L9°0Lt £2'905'2 S3|eg JURIPAH - OLLY
00°005 %0°0 go'col 000 %00 L9\ 000 suawysnipy Bulig - Loy
00°000's %0°L0L 89'999'L 8L'p89'L %6°E0} L9°0LY P A saneuad juswied 23e7 - 00LY
awoou| I3yl
asuadxgrawosu] Jayyn
00°051'6%1L- %L L v LLL'e 01'804'02 %T €Te- Le'BZF'ZL- 16'882'42 awoou| AreulpiQ 39N
00°05.'L02' %166 0b'LLE'EEL 00'6£0'22L %L 8L SE'6LY'E8L 60°2SY vl asuadxg [ejoL
00°000'¢¥L %QZSL 89'099'/¥ 00'0£8'ZL %00 L9°916'LL 00°0 152.493u|-991M13S 102 BB3A - 5269
00°009'0L %1202 9e'ees's 00°0vL'L %00 pe'ess 000 dx3 ysa1aju| puog J3jem oteled - geps
00°005'¢ %L P81 89'09L'L 00'651'2 %0°0 19°162 000 asuadxz puog d02 - 8Zvs
08°gee'9- SLost'Z pRrYbunds-joafoid Juawancidw) - LZps
L8496 000 asuadx3 puog juwssy ebap - 9Zps
00°005'} %551 00°005 06'9LL %00 00'sZl 000 Jojelaudg - [ond - 09€S
00°000'52 %66 9E'Eee's 00°959°L %00 PE'ER0'T 000 SpwIad - 62€5
00°000'82 %269 9E'EEE's 8L'/5¥'9 %E'T6 PEEEET 80'¥S51L'2 Bunybr 39S - sapIIN - SLES
00°000°0LL %L L8 $9'999'95 02'6.9'6¥ %8'601 l9'99L'pL 82°195's1 2US 119 - SIIIN - 0LES
00'000'2 %00 89'999 000 %00 19991 000 sasuadx3 Buueauibug - s9zs
9z¥le'e 69°20.L'S asuadx3 yued oseled - L£Zs
00°000°L %0°'68 ge'eee GZ'e8e %0041 ve'es 89°L6 jutey g areday - dded - 062
00°059'2¢ %E'601 ge'e8s'ol L1168 LL %9’ LEL ¥8°02L'C 9e'6/8'e aoueuAuUIRY J9ANS - SZTG
00°000'62Z %8/8 00°000'S.L £Z'¥£8'08 %L'89 00'052'8L 61588l urel g Jreday - waysAs Jajepn - 0228
00°000°2¢ %0°L6 89'999'0L 0L'sve'ol %¥'6E 19'999' 007050} S)SaL 49)B[\\ PUE IOS - 0615
00°005'£25'L %S00} 0Z°.81'60S 99'ZT6LLLS %608 08'182'22) 90'146'20) LOIHIANI [e30L
00'000'82 %00 00°000'92 00°0 %00 00°005'9 000 3s9.193u| - BIINIDS 3990 JOD - LIS9
00°008 %60 00°002 SLL %SE 0008 sLlL sasuadxg Buissasoid |oihed - 0959
000 000 UoIeI0||Y J02.IPU] - XXX
00°002 %6662~ 89'99 00°002- %00 1991 000 asuadx3 snoaue||29sIN - 00FS
00°000'9 %0'LEL 00°000'2 05°029'C %e 0tk 00°00S §Z°L0L $334 UonoBSURI) PJED HPAID - LEES
00°002 %Z 'G5 89'99 6L°04€ %¥'6 19'9L 2571 sabJey yueg - 06£S
00°000'%2 %E'G6 00°000'8 Ly028'L %6710} 00°000'2 618802 SYoNUL - [And - 0LES
00°008 %ZT'S8 89'9¢2 00222 %00 19'99 000 Bupoyiuopy wuely Jejbing - 0pes
00°000'Z1 %ETYL 89°989'S 60°€90'8 %L'€6 l9'9Lp'L 06°228'} auoydajal - 0£ES
19Bpng [enuuy 1ebpng jo %, 1ebpng aLA 0Z3°0-Inf 10bpng jo % 1abpng 0Z 120
020z 1290320 siseq [enJooy

9ouewlouad jobpng sso B Jjoid
JoL13S1g S92IAI9S AJlunwiwio) esay Auungroleled

0Z0Z ‘91 J2qUIAAON

WY 60:0}



o
00°00L'L5E %E'6EL YO'EET6LL ¥1'€90°99) %2 61 92°808°'62 6Z°TLLYS) awoou| 13N
00'068'90% %0°98 82°056'891 Pe'55E'sYL %800 15°262'2y 2e'ee0'L2) AWOdU| Y0 19N
SZ'609'E SrAl T AN asuadx3 Jayj0 |ejoL
00002 000 sasuadxg Bunybi - 09z9
CTA 8> cz'ezz'L oseled-joaloid Juawanordw) - seps
asuadx3g Jay30
00°058'005 %288 8Z°056'891 651968Vl %L'E08 1671822y 15'852'szL WO JBYIQ0 [BJOL
00°005'0% %E'L 00°005°€l 86081 %0°0 00°62¢'e 000 SJUBWISSASSY PUOE JAJeM - ¥6LS
8zZ¥er'L L0128 quiay 19 1M papog pRbunds - pEys
jobpng [enuuy 3abpng jo % 3ebpng aLA 020 - Inr 126png Jo % jebpng 0230
0202 4290320 siseg [enooy

aouewload jobpng sso 9 j1oid
Jo13sIg sed1Alas Ajlunwwo) esay Auungjoleled

0202 ‘91 J2qUIAAON
WY 60:0L



¥ jo | abed

1
o~
- %LL1Z1L Zv'682 vereee't 9L zze'L Julely @ Jleday apIm JPMISIA - SPLS
%€0°92 G9'vZ6- 00052’} gg'see Jurey g Jiedey Bulp|ing - ovLs
%EELL A ¥E'EEe 89°L.€ 32140 - sanNlN - 0£1LS
%88'706 01800} 00'sZ) 0L LEL'L sexe| Apadold - 0ZLS
%89} PeELL ¥£'802 00°6¢ asuadx3 aafo[dw3 230 - 0605
%SG1°06 69'8€6- 005256 Le'9gs'e juawainay aakojdw3 - 0405
%11°001 zL 9l 19'999'G1 6E'€89'G1 @oueinsu] yjeeH sakojdw3 - 0508
%LS VST 01'9.8'C 29'999'L LLZvT'Y @ouesnsu| dwoy s JSMIOM - 0¥0S
%1262 Lg'zeL't- peeee'l Lv'68¢- asusdx3 xeL [|oJhed - 0£0S
%0°LL 00°085- 00°000'2 00°02y'L logeT 30enuog - 0L0S
%eS L6 ovr'zl- 00°005 09°8% $294 SARENSIUIWPY - 5005
%E6°99 ¥8°666'02- 00°005'€9 gL 00s'ey sebep pue saueleg - 000s
1OTHIaNI
asuadxg
%4900 Z0°1PL'L ¥0°050'LLL 90°16L2LL J40Id SSOID
%2900 20 bpL'L $0°0S0'LLL 90°'LBLZLL awooy |30
%6¥'S6 €LeZL- L91L'e ¥6°L19°C dA/falBueT - g1 snoy - 51.0¥
%8t €6 6.°682- veeee'y G5 260 BUIIA - ¥L 9INOY - ¥LOV
%8'€0L §6°260'L 0005.'8¢2 S6'¢y8'6C OJULION - €] AINOY - £1.0¥
%8Z'80L zrele L9°Lp9'E 62098 peoy apjoe|g - ZL SIN0OY - ZL0b
%E6'E6 $£0LE L~ 7€'€86'22 00€Le'lz Buipue ssol - L 8Ny - 110V
%Vl L6 00°s2- 00°6.8 00'058 peubulds- gL 8In0y - 0LOY
%80°02L 25’5192 00'620'c} 25°0¥9'GL eba - g aInoy - g00Y
%ZL'E6 06'G06- £9°'891L'El LL°092'2) £L VSO - L3I0y - 200%
%be'86 AT 00°6.6'LL GL9LL'LL esajy Auung - g N0y - 900F
%1798 8L 151~ L9°8LLL 68'796 sydy py uenr ueg - g N0Y - SO0F
%22 96 52 00°sZL'} 9t'280'L Yied J9jiel] - ¥ SINOY - F00F
%6296 L0°2G8- F£€80'€Z £e'9zz2'ze [eloJawWo) - ¢ 3IN0Y - £00F
%95°96 95°164- 00°000°cZ 1'802'22 oseled - Z aInoy - Zoov
%L'801 €L'G9B'L $£'€85°22 L0'6¥5'%2 oteled - | anoy - LOOF
awoauy|
asuadx3zjewoou| AleuipiQ
3ebpng 0 %, 196png JaA0 § 196png 0Z 30
0202 1340300
[enjoy "SA uomt:m S$S0T @ }1joid Siseg [eniady

0Z0Z ‘9l JaquiaAcN
JousIq So921A198 Ajlunwiwo) esay Auungjoleled WY £1:01



¥ jo Z abed
N
o~

o

%ZL'89 18'798's- 00°05.'8} 61'588'2)
%8E'6E 19'919'L- 19'999'2 00°050'L
%68°08 . '028've- 09'162'L2) 90°LL6'20L
%00 00°005°9- 00°00§°9 000
%G'e sZ'8v- 0005 sLL
%0°0 L9091~ 1991 000
%Gz 0¥l Z'10Z 00°005 5Z'10.
%ZY'6 0L'GL- 1901 151
%v6L0} .88 00°000°2 5.'8€0'2
%0°0 £9'99- £9'99 000
%EL'EB 1188 LO9LY'L 06°£2€'L
%£0'981 ge'erl L9'991 50°0LE
%00 £9'999' - £9°999'L 000
%0°0 00°'52L- 00°'szL 000
%0°0 00°'s2L- 00°'52L 000
%0°0 L9 19'LY 000
%0°0 L9y L9Lp 000
%06} 20'5.9- ve'eee Ze'851
%0°0 Lo9Lp'e L9'9L1'E 000
%8L'€85 99'916'Y1 ¥E'€80'S 00°000'8}
%ES'8LL 90°2¢ 00°002 90262
%0°0 ¥£'€80'L- ¥E'680'} 000
%ZZ 9 00°0L2'L- 000522 00°070'L
%81 Lyl 99'162 €80 00°000'L
%1206 oLz 19162 ISV9T
%0°0 E'80¢- ve'808 000
%00 vE'€85'2- ¥E'685'2 000
%0°0 veee- veee 000
%9P'SL 19eL- 00°00€ 6£'922
%EE'LL £6'852 ve'ees V88
%.19'88 6E'76- ve'ees §6°8€L
%ZL'66 88'0- £'80¢ o' L0¢
1bpng o9,  396png JaA0 § 39bpng 0Z 10
0202 120320

|enjoy "sA jJobpng ssoT R Jjold

Jo1)SIg S99IAI9S Alunwiwos esay Auungjoseled

julepy g Jreday - waisAs JsIepm - 0225
S)sal Jalep pue |I0S - 0615
LO3HIANI [eloL

Isalaju] - 291195 1930 dOD - LS9
sasuadx3 Buissaosold |joifed - 0959
asuadx3 snoaue|[@9siil - 0045

S994 uoljoesuel] pied }paid - L6ES
sabieys yueq - 06€S

SYoniL - |end - 0LES

Buuojiuop wuely Jejbing - Opes
auoydajal - 0£ES

SuonedyIa) pue sasuadlT - 9ZEs
san( pue saa4 diysiaquialy - 0Z$S
welbold uoieAIasuos) I3 - S0ES
suonduosqng g syoog - 00ES
sasuadxg [aAeIL - 0625

sleulwag ‘sbuneay ‘sesualajuon - 08ZS
jurey g Jledsy - sagowoNy - 0225
3PIM 3S10-sOAg Bunsaulbuz - 99z
Buideaxyoog g Bununosay - 09z5
Swiay| pasueul4-dxg 3sa1a3u] - 9525
asuadxg 3salau] - 5525

sasuadxg eba - 05ZS

abejsod - stzs

saljddng 22140 - 0¥ZS

sal|ddng Bulig - 0025

su| fypqerysul fjenses - 081
Jurepy » Jieday - sjoo] |[BwWS - GLLS
jurely g Jreday Juawidinbg 210 - 015
alemyjog J9ndwio) - G915

[e3uay dinb3 82140 - 091LS

291n9g abequen - 0515

siseg [eniddy
0202 ‘9 JoquIdAON
WV €L:0L



¥ jo ¢ abed
™

(o]

= %0°0 ¥£'86- $£'85 000 juswasinquiiay Buidsayyoogalpny - sseh
%452 8L'gor 00'S.¥ zzel anuaAay jsasaul - 0SeY
%00 L9 Ly ik 000 994 PESYIOAQ %SZ I013SIA - 9FEY
%00 00°000°}- 00°000°} 000 sjusawasINquisy ulwpy Bunubi - Lyet
%00 $E'€ee'e- PEEEL'T 000 sjuawesInquisy ANNN - ovel
%0°0 00'sZL- 00'szZl 000 anuaAsy snoaueaasi - SO
%00 291y 9Ly 000 399V O/M SNolA3Id JO UoNID3[[0D - 00EY
%¥eLLL §8'zse 00°052° §8'205'Z 894 uona2||od "V'IN'M'A'd - 58ZF
%00 £'€80°2- $£°€80°C 000 9IBYS UCRI||0D XB1 Bjey-0.d - 08ZF
%00 L9'99l'ce- 9'99l'cg 000 sjuawssassy puog ebaA - 012¥
%00 loole's- 19'91€'S 000 qluIay-souBUSUIR }1934S - 00ZF
%00 ve'ee- ve'es 000 S394 18U30 - VLY
%6665 al1'62z ¥8'SYy 00'6.2 saad uonearddy - LyLy
%55°009 99'€6.'L PE'8GE 00'26L'2 $884 UOIIBUUOD - OYLY
%2 LS 00°G0&- 00'629 00°02¢ S99 Buysal - 5LLY
%6t 109 95'680'2 L9°9LY €2'905'2 S9[es JueIpAH - 0LLY
%00 L9 9Ly 000 sjuaugsnipy Bulng - LOLY
%88°€01 Glol L9°9LY z8'zey saljjeuad juawhed aje - 001y

aWwodu| 13430
asuadxgjawonu] Jaylo
%EeL2LZ- gL lze'oy 1E'62P'ZL- L¥'868'cE awosu] AleulpiQ 1oN
%LESL 0981 'G~ GE'B.LY'EBL 69'Z62'8E) asuadx3 [ej0)
%00 19°916'} - 19°9L6'LL 000 JsaIslu-adIAIag Jaaq ebap - 5259
%00 #£'€88- ¥£'€88 00°0 dx3 jsalaju| puog Jsjep oleled - gsvs
%00 19162 19°L62 000 asuadx3 puog 409 - 82+S
%0°0 00°6Z - 00'sZ) 000 Jojesauag - [and - 09ES
%00 ¥£'€80'2- 7E£'€80'2 000 SHwWIdd - 5ZES
%2ZE'26 9zZ'6.1- PE'eEe'z 80512 Bunybi Jeang - salnn - S5
%¥8'601 19'v6E'L 2999171 82°196'G1 SIS 1M - S2IIBN - 0L€S
%00 1999}~ 29991 000 sasuadx3 Buuasuibug - G925
%L0°0LL ve'8 ¥ees 89°16 juteyy @ Jiedsy - yled - 0£25
%SG LEL 75’858 ¥802L'2 9€'646'E JoUBUSJUIBIN J991IS - §ZZS
3ebpng jo 9, jebpng J9A0 § 1aBpng 0Z 100
0202 1290320
[enjdy "SA “—mm_u:m SSO0T R Jjoid siseg [enJaoy

020Z ‘9} JquIanoN
Jo1SIq S99IAI9g Ajlunwwos esapy Auungjoleled WY sLioL



¥ Jo v abed
<
N

=18

8T°€08 VTS YT TS8 VIS 90°870°0T¥S
CRIIERENITg yse) 1aqoia0 yse) Jaquaydasg
£5°6602YS S9'T6T'BETS 8T°Z6E°08TS
duaBYIQ asuadx] |ejol awodu| |ejoL

%ET Ll 1Z°L6Z'ZL 9280862 £5°660°ZY

%Zy 6l Gt'9€0've- LG LET'er ZL'10z's

000

%EY6l Sb'9e0've- LS LET'TY zL'Loz'e

%00 00°6/8'e- 00°G6ig's 000

%00 veee- veee 000

3ebpng jo % jebpng 49A0 § jebpng 0z 0

0202 1290300

|en}oy "sA }abpng ssoT % Jjoid
JouysIq s99IAIeg Ajlunwwod esap Auungjoleled

awosu| }1oN
|awooU| JaYio 312N
asuadx3 Jay30 2101
asuadxg Jayj0
awoou] JAaYIO [e30L
SJuaWsSsSassy puog JIaJep - ¥6.S
JuswesINquiidy |asuno) [ebaT - 09sk

siseq [eniooy
0202 ‘9l JaquaAoN
WV €L:0L



12:15 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 25
November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/02/2020 Agustin Sorroza-Moreno- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,110.00
Bill 10/19...  11/02/2020 5010 - Contract Labor -1,110.00 1,110.00
TOTAL -1,110.00 1,110.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Ace Hardware Prunedale-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -167.95
Bill 0503...  10/19/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -17.24 17.24
Bill 0503...  10/21/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -48.47 48.47
Bill 0503...  10/26/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -29.87 29,87
Bill 0503...  10/28/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -24.77 24.77
Bill 0504...  11/05/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -47.60 47.60
TOTAL -167.95 167.95
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -459.05
Bill 200117  10/07/2020 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -60.07 60.07
Bill 200175 10/08/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -26.13 26.13
Bill 200446  10/17/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -106.90 106.90
Bill 200483  10/20/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -108.08 108.08
Bill 200506  10/20/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -13.07 13.07
Bill 200521  10/21/2020 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -31.61 31.61
Bill 200556  10/22/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -10.89 10.89
Bill 200572  10/22/2020 65220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -33.54 33.54
Bill 200587  10/23/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -45.86 45.86
Bill 200595  10/23/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -22.80 22,90
TOTAL -459,05 459.05
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 ACWA-JPIA (med ins)-ACH 41001 - SCCB - Operating Account -17,078.41
Bill 0657... 11/06/2020 5050 - Employee Health Insurance -15,683.39 15,683.39

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable -1,395.02 1,395.02
TOTAL -17,078.41 17,078.41
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 ICONIX Waterworks (US), Inc- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -789.55
Bill U201... 10/08/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -789.55 789.55
TOTAL -789.55 789.55
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 MBAS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -45.00
Bill 2010...  10/29/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -45.00 45.00
TOTAL -45.00 45.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 PARS- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -487.60
Bill 46472 10/12/2020 5005 - Administrative Fees -487.60 487.60
TOTAL -487.60 487.60
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Pure Water- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,453.85
Bill 368771  11/01/2020 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -1,892.25 1,892.25
Bill 368772 11/01/2020 State Water Resources Control Board 5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield -6,561.60 6,561.60
TOTAL -8,453.85 8,453.85
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Quinn Company- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,705.10
Bill WON... 10/15/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -539.04 539.04
Bill WON... 10/15/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -853.10 853.10
Bill WON... 10/15/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -666.48 656.48
Bill WON... 10/15/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -656.48 656.48
TOTAL -2,705.10 2,705.10

Page 1



12:15 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 26
November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Singh Computech- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -240.00
Bill PSM...  10/26/2020 5165 - Computer Software -240.00 240.00
TOTAL -240.00 240.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Soil Control Lab- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -225.00
Bill 0100...  10/14/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0100... 10/14/2020 5180 - Soil and Water Tests -25.00 25.00
Bill 0100...  10/14/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -75.00 75.00
Bill 0100...  10/14/2020 5190 - Soil and Water Tests -50.00 50.00
TOTAL -225.00 225.00
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Taylor's Office City- ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -131.63
Bill 3258...  10/06/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -46.88 46.88
Bill 3261..  11/04/2020 5240 - Office Supplies -84.65 84.65
TOTAL -131.53 131.63
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Univar-ACH 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,681.76
Bill 4878...  10/15/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -1,581.76 1,681.76
TOTAL -1,581.76 1,581.76
Check AP 11/03/2020 Total Merchant Services 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,176.44

5391 - Credit Card Transaction Fees -1,176.44 1,176.44
TOTAL -1,176.44 1,176.44
Check AP 11/04/2020 FP Mailing Solutions-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,000.00

5245 - Poslage -1,000.00 1,000.00
TOTAL -1,000.00 1,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 A. L. Lease Company, Inc.-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -132.89
Bill 128880 10/06/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -62.82 62.82
Bill 129683  10/22/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -70.07 70.07
TOTAL -132.89 132.89
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Aramark- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -132.28
Bill 7610... 10/16/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7610... 10/23/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7610...  10/30/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
Bill 7610...  11/06/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -33.07 33.07
TOTAL -132.28 132.28
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 2043-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -406.80
Bill Oct2.. 10/26/2020 5330 - Telephone -406.80 406.80
TOTAL -406.80 406.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 2486-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -177.36
Bill Oct2.. 10/26/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -177.36 177.36
TOTAL -177.36 177.36
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 3439-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -33.09

Page 2



12:15 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 27
November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill 11M1...  11/01/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -33.09 33.09
TOTAL -33.09 33.09
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 3912-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -489.91
Bill 1MNM1... 11/01/2020 5330 - Telephone -489.91 489.91
TOTAL -489.91 489.91
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 5283-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -175.80
Bill 10/11...  10/11/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -175.80 175.80
TOTAL -1756.80 176.80
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Bianchi Alarm Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -78.00
Bill Inv. 2...  11/02/2020 5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring -78.00 78.00
TOTAL -78.00 78.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -18,000.00
Bill 0110... 10/21/2020 5260 - Accounting & Bookkeeping -18,000.00 18,000.00
TOTAL ) -18,000.00 18,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 C & N Tractors/Rentals- online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -53.86
Bill 4737... 11/09/2020 5230 - Park - Repair & Maint -53.86 53.86
TOTAL -53.86 53.86
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Corbin Willits Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -237.42
Bill 000C...  10/15/2020 5165 - Computer Software -237.42 237.42
TOTAL -237.42 237.42
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Data Flow Business Systems-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -226.39
Bill 297933  10/26/2020 5170 - Office Equipment Repair & Ma... -226.39 226.39
TOTAL -226.39 226.39
Bill Pmt -Check AP 111072020 Green Rubber Kennedy Ag-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -15.40
Bill W-55...  10/26/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -15.40 15.40
TOTAL -15.40 15.40
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/110/2020 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -300.00
Bill 106152  10/31/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -300.00 300.00
TOTAL -300.00 300.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Mid Valley Supply-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -722.62
Bill 12493...  10/21/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -60.22 60.22
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -90.33 90.33

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.10 30.10

Bill 12494,..  10/28/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -90.33 90.33
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11

Bill 12495...  11/04/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -90.33 90.33

Page 3



P. 28

12:15 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -60.22 60.22
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.11 30.11
5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -30.10 30.10
TOTAL -722.62 72262
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Mission Uniform Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -160.00
Bill 5134...  10M12/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
Bill 5134...  10/19/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
Bill 5135...  10/26/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40.00 40.00
Bill 5135... 11/02/2020 5140 - Building Repair & Maint -40,00 40.00
TOTAL -160.00 160.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Monterey One Water- Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -25.73
Bill NOV....  10/31/2020 5130 - Ulilities - Office -25.73 25.73
TOTAL -25.73 25,73
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 PG&E 0819-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -8,807.18
Bill 10/5/...  11/04/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -4,525.66 4,625,686
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,094.10 2,094.10
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -196.00 196.00
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -709.95 709.85
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -336.92 336.92
5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -88.83 88.83
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -855.72 855.72
TOTAL -8,807.18 8,807.18
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 PG&E 1438-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -2,004,95
Bill 9/24/...  10/26/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -2,004.95 2,004.95
TOTAL -2,004.95 2,004.95
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 PG&E 1826-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -73.99
Bill 9/17/...  10/19/2020 5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -73.99 73.99
TOTAL -73.99 73.99
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/110/2020 PG&E 6022-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -14.48
Bill 09/19...  10/20/2020 5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -14.48 14.48
TOTAL -14.48 14.48
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 PG&E 6857-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -5,352.65
Bill 9/25/...  11/03/2020 5310 - Utilities - Well Site -1,616.43 1,615.43
5310 - Ulilities - Well Site -1,347.78 1,347.78
5130 - Utilities - Office -244.00 244.00
5310 - Utilities - Well Site -92.65 92.55
5315 - Ulilities - Street Lighting -2,052.89 2,052.89
TOTAL -5,352.65 5,352.65
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Royal Oaks Auto Repair Inc. 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -20.00
Bill 32555 11/06/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -20.00 20.00
TOTAL -20.00 20.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Santa Cruz Answering Service-Onl... 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -62.86
Bill 1009 ... 10/22/2020 5330 - Telephone -62.86 62.86

Page 4



12:15 PM

November 16, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

P. 29

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
TOTAL -62.86 62.86
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Santa Cruz County Bank 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -566.04
Bill ACC...  10/22/2020 2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable -440.19 440.19

5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items -125.85 125.85
TOTAL -566.04 566.04
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Sturdy Oil Company-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,919.08
Bill CL&5...  10M15/2020 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -997.77 997.77
Bill F130...  10/21/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -83.98 83.98
Bill CL56...  10/31/2020 5370 - Fuel - Trucks -837.33 837.33
TOTAL -1,919.08 1,919.08
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Tom’s Site Service-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -406.98
Bill 50492 10/11/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -225.49 225.49
Bill 51295 11/08/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -181.49 181.49
TOTAL -406.98 406.98
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 USA Blue Book- ONLINE 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -198.90
Bill 389338  10/14/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -69.78 69.78
Bill 403723  10/28/2020 5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint -129.12 129.12
TOTAL -198.90 198.90
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Valvoline 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -176.54
Bill 14817 10/15/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -74.34 74.34
Bill 16807 11/06/2020 5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint -102.20 102.20
TOTAL -176.54 176.54
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 WM / Carmel Marina - Office-Online 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -307.46
Bill 9520... 11/01/2020 5150 - Garbage Service -307.46 307.46
TOTAL -307.46 307.46
Check EDD 11/02/2020 Employment Development Dept 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,195.04

5030 - Payroll Tax Expense -1,185.04 1,195.04
TOTAL -1,195.04 1,195.04
Check FDGL 11/02/2020 FDGL 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -38.12

5160 - Office Equip Rental -38.12 38.12
TOTAL -38.12 38.12
Check PARS 11/04/2020 US Bank - PARS #6746022400 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -4,416.51

5070 - Employee Retirement -4,416.51 4,416.51
TOTAL -4,416.51 4,416.51
Bill Pmt -Check 24539 11/10/2020 Brian & Laurel Balshaugh 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Sec....  10/27/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 160.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24540 11/10/2020 Gonzalo Lopez-Martinez 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1560.00

Page 5



12:15 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 30
November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Sec.... 11/01/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24541 11/10/2020 Grunsky Law Firm 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,040.00
Bill Inv. 9...  10/26/2020 5250 - Legal Expenses -1,040.00 1,040.00
TOTAL -1,040.00 1,040.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24542 11/10/2020 H.D.F.C. Pelican Investments, LLC 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account ~160.00
Bill Secur... 10/29/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 160.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24543 11/10/2020 Jesus Arellano 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Sec... 11/02/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24544 11110/2020 Lawrence Raneses 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Sec... 11/02/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24545 11/10/2020 Mark & Aubre Banks 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Sec. ... 10/27/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24546 11/110/2020 Monterey Bay Air Resources District 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,656.00
Bill 2824-... 09/25/2020 5325 - Permits -354.00 354,00

5325 - Permits -364.00 354.00

5325 - Permits -474.00 474.00

5325 - Permits -474.00 474,00
TOTAL -1,656.00 1,656.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24547 11/10/2020 Monterey County Tax Collector 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -1,131.10
Bill 117-3...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -190.38 190.38
Bill 413-0...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -79.22 79.22
Bill 117-1...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -22.68 22.68
Bill 117-1...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -44.62 44.62
Bill 117-1...  10119/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -59.72 59.72
Bill 117-2...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -56.86 56.86
Bill 117-1...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -22,68 22.68
Bill 117-2...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -185.44 185.44
Bill 117-2...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -341.70 341.70
Bill 1256-1... 10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -11.16 11.16
Bill 125-1...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -20.90 20.90
Bill 131-0...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -23.18 23.18
Bill 133-2...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -28.72 28.72
Bill 117-2...  10/19/2020 5120 - Property Taxes -43.84 43.84
TOTAL -1,131.10 1,131.10
Bill Pmt -Check 24548 11/10/2020 Steven Sanguinetti 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -150.00
Bill Sec... 11/02/2020 2121 - Customer Security Deposits -150.00 150.00
TOTAL -150.00 150.00
Bill Pmt -Check 24549  11/10/2020 SWRCB-DWOCP 1001 - SCCB - Operating Account -90.00
Bill Op#4... 11/01/2020 5326 - Licenses and Certifications -90.00 90.00

Page 6



12:15 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 31

November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Operating Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

TOTAL -90.00 90.00

Page 7



12:16 PM

November 16, 2020

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Check Detail - Pajaro Park Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

P. 32

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Ace Hardware Watsonville- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -6.54
Bill 200288  10/13/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -6.54 6.54
TOTAL -6.54 6.54
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Panther Protective Services- ACH 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -450.00
Bill 011-2...  10/28/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -450.00 450.00
TOTAL -450.00 450.00
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 0577 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -340.69
Bill 10/13...  10/13/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -340.69 340.69
TOTAL -340.69 340.69
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 PG&E 3540 Pajaro Park-Online 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -114.07
Bill 09/18...  10/20/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -114.07 114.07
TOTAL -114.07 114.07
Bill Pmt -Check 847 11/10/2020 Monterey County Tax Collector 1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct -2,714.52
Bill 117-3...  10/19/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -1,673.52 1,573.52
Bill 117-3...  10/19/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -1,039.62 1,039.62
Bill 117-3...  10/19/2020 5231 - Pajaro Park Expense -101.38 101.38
TOTAL -2,714.52 2,714.52

Page 1



12:14 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 33

November 16, 2020 Check Detail - Street Maintenance Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 AT&T 5203 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -194.42
Bill 1111 11/01/2020 5225 - Sireet Maintenance -194.42 194.42
TOTAL -194.42 194.42
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 PG&E 9545 Street Maint-Online 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -57.77
Bill 8/201... 10/20/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -34.78 34.78

5310 - Utilities - Well Site -22.99 22.99
TOTAL -67.77 57.77
Bill Pmt -Check 527 11/10/2020 Oscar Ortiz 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -3,200.00
Bill 8-01-..  10/28/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -1,300.00 1,300.00
Bill June-... 10/28/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -1,900.00 1,900.00
TOTAL -3,200.00 3,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 528 11/10/2020 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Comm Svcs Dist 1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct -164.38
Bill Oct ...  11/01/2020 5225 - Street Maintenance -164.38 164.38
TOTAL -164.38 164.38

Page 1



P. 34

12:13PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
November 16, 2020 Check Detail - COP 2010 Account
November 1 - 16, 2020

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check ACH 11/10/2020 Quinn Company- ACH 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -4,935.35
Bill E241... 10/19/2020 5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint -4,935,35 4,935.35
TOTAL -4,935.35 4,935.35
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Contractor Compliance& Monitorin... 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -225,25
Bill Inv.1...  10/31/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -225.25 225.25
TOTAL -225.25 225.25
Bill Pmt -Check AP 11/10/2020 Thomas E Yeager, P.E.-Online 1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const.... -412.50
Bill Invoic...  11/01/2020 5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro -412.50 412.50
TOTAL -412.50 412.50

Page 1



RESOLUTION NO. 11-01-20

RESOLUTION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DESIGNATION OF SUBRECIPIENT’S AGENT
RESOLUTION HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM AND PRE-DISASTER
MITIGATION PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE PAJARO/SUNNY MESA
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT THAT THE GENERAL MANAGER OF THE
DISTRICT is hereby authorized to execute for and on behalf of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District, a public entity established under the laws of the State of
California, this application and to file it with the California Governor’s Office of Emergency
Service., for the purpose of obtaining certain federal financial assistance under the Public Law
93-288 as amended by the Robert T. Stafford disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act of
1988, and/or state financial assistance under the California Disaster Act.

THAT the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, a public entity established under
the laws of the State of California, hereby authorizes its agent to provide to the California
Governor’s Office of Emergency Service for all matters pertaining to such state disaster
assistance the assurance and agreements required.

This is a universal resolution and is effective for all open and futures Disaster/Grants up to three
(3) years following the date of approval.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community
Services District on the 19" day of November 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

BY
Harry Wiggins, Board President

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, Don Rosa, as the duly elected Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District, Monterey County, California, do hereby certify that the above
Resolution is a full, true and correct copy of said Resolution passed and adopted by the Board of
Directors at a meeting held on the 19" day of November 2020, and that said Resolution is now
spread upon the minutes of said Board.

Secretary of the Board of Directors

P.

35



P. 36

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
LIST OF APPOINTED OFFICIALS

JUNE 30, 2020

CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Title Director Term Expires
President Harry Wiggins November 2021
Vice-President Sanford Coplin November 2021
Treasurer Michael Moore November 2021
Secretary Robert Moody November 2023
Assistant Secretary Darlene Lamboley November 2023
MANAGEMENT
General Manager Donald Rosa

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Service District
136 San Juan Road
Royal Oaks, California 95076
(831) 722-1389
www.pajarosunnymesa.com

P

37



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT .convmimumssvsimisssmmrpmsmmuion pemsssmeisgsss

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Net Position ...,
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position ................
Statement el Casly FIOWS .auussnssssimisimisysmmiamimsmsin S

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ......ooiiiiiiiiiccceiee

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Statement of Revenues and Expenses,

Budget and Actual — Water Enterprise ........cccccciviviviiiis

Statement of Revenues and Expenses,

Budget and Actual — Street Maintenance Enterprise............cccoeeeiviiieeeeenenn..

Statement of Revenues and Expenses,

Budget and Actual — Lighting Enterpriselc.nussnsmmmnmmaminssmimmssimngg

Statement of Revenues and Expenses,

Budget and Actual — Parks Enterprise ..........cocceevriiniviieiiivcsnsinersvcreseenenenens

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT

AUDITING STANDARDS 5. ot s i s s esss o

29

30

3l

32

34

P.

38



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Royal Oaks, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the State Controller's Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

P.

39



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the District, as of June 30, 2020, and the respective
changes in financial position and, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, as well as accounting systems prescribed by the California State Controller's
Office and California regulations governing Special Districts.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that
budgetary comparison information on pages 29-32 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this
missing information.

Salinas, California
January xx, 2021

PL

40



P. 41

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - Note 2
Restricted cash - street maintenance - Note 2
Receivables, net - Note 3
Prepaid expenses
Grants receivable
Bond repayment assessments receivable, current
Due from other funds

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS
Restricted cash - bond reserve fund - Note 2
Bond repayment assessments receivable,
net of current portion - Note 4

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
CAPITAL ASSETS - net - Note 5
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Deferred loss from debt refunding

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash overdraft - Note 2
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deposits
Line of credit - Note 6
Notes payable, current portion - Note 7
Revenue refunding bond, current portion - Note 7
Special assessment bond, current portion - Note 7
Due to other funds

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

OTHER LIABILITIES
Notes payable - net of current portion - Note 7
Revenue refunding bond - net of discount
and current portion - Note 7
Special assessment refunding bond - net of
discount and current portion - Note 7

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets - net of related debt
Restricted - Note 8

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020

P. 42

Street
Water Maintenance Lighting Parks
Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Total

$ 1,192901 § - $ - $ 152642 $ 1,345,543
- 297,359 - - 297,359
245,019 3,591 2,767 - 251,377
1,252,725 - - - 1,252,725
166,914 - - - 166,914
107,931 24,104 50,531 105,117 287,683
2,965,490 325,054 53,298 257,759 3,601,601
306,459 - - - 306,459
3,677,240 e 3 5 3,677,240
3,983,699 - - - 3,983,699
6,773,821 - - 5,083,627 11,857,348
13,723,010 325,054 53,298 5,341,286 19,442,648
151,573 - - - 151,573
$ 13,874,583 § 325064 $ 53,298 $ 5,341,286  $ 19,594,221
$ - $ 31,564 % 12449 % = $ 44,013
407,303 39 2,479 915 410,736
201,534 - - - 201,534
77,902 - - - 77,902
1,252,147 - - - 1,252,147
40,281 - - - 40,281
70,000 - - - 70,000
166,000 - - - 166,000
230,484 57,201 - - 287,685
2,445,651 88,804 14,928 915 2,650,298
263,263 - - - 263,263
1,843,905 - - - 1,843,905
3,683,385 - - - 3,683,385
5,790,553 - - - 5,790,553
8,236,204 88,804 14,928 915 8,340,851
1,013,446 - - 5,083,527 6,096,973
306,459 208,221 - - 514,680
4,318,474 28,029 38,370 256,844 4,641,717
5,638,379 236,250 38,370 5,340,371 11,253,370
$ 13,874,583 $ 325054 § 53,298 $§ 5,341,286  $ 19,594,221

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

4



P. 43
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMNMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Street
Water Maintenance Lighting Parks
Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Total
OPERATING REVENUES
User service charges $ 1,872,885 § - $ - % - $ 1,972,885
Street lights service charges - - 40,877 - 40,877
Street maintenance service charges - 64,158 - - 64,158
Connection fees 38,550 - - - 38,550
Reimbursements 1,633,047 - - - 1,633,047
Miscellaneous 2,806 - - - 2,806
Pajaro Park revenue - - - 27,700 27,700
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 3,647,288 64,158 40,877 27,700 3,780,023
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 966,197 22,281 8,102 29,069 1,025,649
General, administrative and operating expenses 750,129 67,490 27,380 33,292 878,291
Depreciation and amortization 419,225 - - 237,315 656,540
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,135,551 89,771 35,482 299,676 2,560,480
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,611,737 (25,613) 5,395 (271,976) 1,219,543
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property taxes - - - 23,518 23,518
Assessments 176,341 - - - 176,341
Grant revenue 105,615 - - - 105,615
Other income 17,767 - - - 17,767
Income from investment 8,741 - - - 8,741
Interest expense (293,213) - - - (293,213)
Other expense - - - - -
Grant reimbursement expenses (123,147) - - - (123,147)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
(EXPENSES) (107,896) - - 23,518 (84,378)
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 1,403,841 (25,613) 5,395 (248,458) 1,135,165
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,234,538 261,863 32,975 5,588,829 10,118,205
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 5638379 $ 236,250 § 38,370 § 5,340,371 § 11,253,370

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
5



P. 44
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Street
Water - Maintenance Lighting Parks
Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Total
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and others $ 3,623,709 % 61,255 $ 40,630 $ 27,700 % 3,753,294
Payments to suppliers and vendors (428,210) (67,575) (26,912) (35,594) (558,291)
Payments to employees (949,310) (22,281) (8,102) (29,069) (1,008,762)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 2,246,189 (28,601) 5616 (36,963) 2,186,241
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Draws from line of credit 1,330,862 - - - 1,330,862
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (1,819,341) - = = (1,819,341)
Principal payments on debt maturities (552,006) - - - (552,006)
Interest payments (295,927) - - - (295,927)
Collection of assessments 176,341 - - 23,518 198,859
Grant income (895,113) . - - (895,113)
Collection of property taxes 151,906 - - & 151,906
Miscellaneous revenue 17,767 - - - 17,767
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities (1,885,511) - - 23,518 (1,861,993)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 8,741 - - - 8,741
Net cash provided by investing activities 8,741 - - - 8,741
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 369,419 (28,601) 5,616 (13,445) 332,989
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,129,941 294,396 (18,065) 166,087 1,672,359
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1499360 $ 265,795 § (12,449) § 152642 § 1,905,348
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AND RESTRICTED CASH TO STATEMENT OF
NET POSITION
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,192,801 §$ - $ - $ 162,642 $ 1,345,543
Cash overdraft - (31,564) (12,449) - (44,013)
Restricted cash - street maintenance - 297,359 - - 297,359
Restricted cash - bond reserve fund 306,459 - - - 306,459
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
RESTRICTED CASH $ 1499360 $ 265795 $  (12,449) $ 152642 § 1,905,348

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
6



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
NET OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease)
in net position to net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities:
Depreciation and amorlization
(Gain) loss on disposition of fixed assets
Increase (Decrease) in due from other funds
Increase in prepaids
Decrease (increase) in receivables
Decrease in deposits
Decrease (increase) in due to other funds
(Increase) decrease in accounts payable and accruals

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

P. 45

Street
Water Maintenance Lighting Parks

Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Total
$ 1,511,737 $ (25,613) $ 5,395 5 (271,976) $ 1,219,543
419,225 - - 237,315 656,540
39,123 - = £ 39,123
507 - - - 507
(23,579) (2,903) (247) - (26,729)
150 - - - 150
(39,123) z 2 2 (39,123)
338,149 (85) 468 (2,302) 336,230
$ 2,246,189 § (28,601) $ 5616 § (36,963) $ 2,186,241

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

7



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

General Statement

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District (District) is a Special
District within Monterey County as defined by the State of California. The District
is authorized to provide water, street maintenance, lighting and park services.
The District owns and operates nine, individual, non-contiguous water systems.
All water systems are within the District's sphere of influence, and are considered
one District, with a common, uniform rate schedule.

The District’s oversight is performed by a five-member board of directors (Board)
who are appointed for four-year terms by the Monterey County Board of
Supervisors. The Board along with the General Manager provides direction on
the overall management of the District such as overseeing operating budgets,
ongoing operations, capital planning and rate setting.

Financial Reporting Entity

The District's basic financial statements include the accounts of all District
operations. The criteria for including other organizations as component units
within the reporting entity (District) are set forth in Section 2100 of GASB’s
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards.
Based on the criteria set forth by GASB, the District has no component units.

Basis of Presentation

The District's basic financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of
accounting and conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The District has elected under GASB Statement No. 20,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Activities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, to apply all
applicable pronouncements, statements and interpretations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board issued on or after November 30, 1989, unless those
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

The accounts of the District are organized as enterprise funds. The activities of
these funds are accounted for with separate sets of self-balancing accounts that
comprise the District’s assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, deferred inflows, net
assets, revenues and expenses.

e

46



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the District is
determined by its measurement focus. The transactions of the District are
accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus. With this
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operations
are included on the statement of net position.

Budagetary Controls

The District operates under a budget prepared and approved annually by the
Board of Directors. The budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis.
Revenues are budgeted by source, and expenses are budgeted by department
or enterprise (water, street maintenance, lighting and parks) and use (salaries
and employee benefits, services and supplies, other charges, fixed assets
acquisitions and contingencies). Once approved, the Board of Directors may
amend the adopted budget when unexpected modifications are required.

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America except that bond proceeds are treated
as revenues, and bond principal payments and fixed assets acquisitions are
treated as expenses. In addition, depreciation is generally not provided for in
budgeted expenses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Investments

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt
instruments, including those that are classified as restricted assets with an
original maturity of three months or less when acquired, to be cash equivalents.

P

47



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

SUMNMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Customer Receivables

The District utilizes the allowance method of accounting for uncollectible or
doubtful accounts. Accounts receivable are valued at outstanding principal
balance, reduced for any allowance. An allowance of $9,135 has been recorded
by management at June 30, 2020. Accounts receivable are written off when
deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts receivable previously written off
are recorded as income when received. Receivables over thirty (30) days past
due are assessed penalties.

Special Assessment Receivable

Special assessments, levied to service debt for which the District is in some
manner obligated or to reimburse a fund for advances made to finance capital
improvement projects, are recognized as revenue at the time the individual
assessments become due.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are carried at cost, which includes direct labor, outside services,
materials and transportation, overhead and interest on funds borrowed to finance
construction. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the
date of donation. Gains or losses resulting from the sale or disposition of
property and equipment are recognized in the period of disposition.

Repairs and maintenance including planned major maintenance activities, which
are not considered betterments and do not extend the useful life of property,
plant and equipment, are charged to expense as incurred.

Construction-in-process is not depreciated until it is placed into service.

The District recognizes depreciation using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 20-50 Years
Water and sewer system 30-50 Years
Infrastructure 20-35 Years
Machinery and equipment 5-10 Years
Improvements 20 Years

10

P,

48



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

The District reports deferred outflows of resources on its statement of net
position. Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position
that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense) until the applicable period. The District has one item that
qualifies for reporting in this category. This item is a deferred loss on debt
refunding. A deferred loss on debt refunding results from the difference in the
carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. The amount is
reported in the statement of net position and is deferred and amortized over the
shorter of the life of the refunded (old) or refunding (new) debt.

Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies
to a future period and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources
(revenue) until then. The District has no items that qualify for reporting in this
category.

Bond Discounts and Issuance Costs

Bond discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using a
method which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond discount. Debt issuance costs are
recognized as an expense in the year in which the costs were incurred.

Compensated Absences

District employees accumulate vacation hours for subsequent use or payment
upon termination, death or retirement. The employees accumulate up to 25 days
of vacation per year. All accumulated vacation is recorded as an expense and a
liability in the Water Enterprise Fund at the time the liability is accrued. Total
unused vacation will be paid to the employee during January of the following
year.

District employees accumulate sick leave hours for subsequent use or payment
upon death or retirement. Sick leave is recorded as an expense and a liability in
the Water Enterprise Fund to the extent it is earned during the year.

Employees hired prior to October 1, 2011, accumulate 12 days of sick leave per

year to a maximum of 1,920 hours and one-third of unused accumulated sick
leave will be paid upon death or retirement.

11

P. 49



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Compensated Absences (Continued)

Employees hired after October 1, 2011, may accumulate sick leave up to a
maximum of 70 hours per year. At the beginning of each new fiscal year,
employee’s sick leave account balances are credited with the hours necessary to
restore the accounts to the maximum of 70 hours. Unused sick leave will be paid
upon death or retirement.

Property Taxes

The County of Monterey is responsible for the assessment, collection and
apportionment of property taxes for all taxing jurisdictions, including the District.
Secured property taxes for each year ended June 30 are payable in equal
installments, November 1 and February 1 and become delinquent on December
10 and April 10, respectively. The lien date is January 1 of each year. Property
taxes are accounted for as collected and remitted by the County in the
governmental funds. Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due on the
January 1 lien date and become delinquent if unpaid by August 31.

Income Taxes

The District is a California local government unit which is exempt from both
federal and state income taxes.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities.
Net position is classified in the following three components:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — This component of net
position, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding
balances of any bonds, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition of those assets.

Restricted — This component of net position consists of constraints
imposed by creditors (debt covenants on bonds), grantors, contributors or
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted — This component of net position consists of assets that do

not meet the definition of “restricted” or “investment in capital assets, net
of related debt”.

12

P.

50



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses consist of those revenues that result from the
ongoing principal operations of the District. Operating revenues consist primarily
of charges for services in the form of assessments or water sales. Non-operating
revenues and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that are related
to financing and investing type of activities and result from non-exchange
transactions or ancillary activities. When an expense is incurred for purposes for
which there are both restricted and unrestricted assets available, it is the
District's policy to apply those expenses to restricted assets to the extent such
are available and then to unrestricted assets.

General and Administrative Expense Allocation

General and administrative expenses are charged to each of the enterprises
based upon estimated cost allocations derived from time studies approved by the
Board.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated through January xx, 2021, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

13

P

o1



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

Street
Water Maintenance  Lighting Parks
Enterprise _Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Total

Cash and cash
equivalents $1,192901 $ (31,564) § (12,449) $ 152,642 $ 1,301,530

Restricted cash, current 297,359 - 297,359
Restricted cash, non-
current (bond fund) 306,459 - - - 306,459

$ 1499360 $ 265795 $  (12,449) $§ 152,642 $ 1,905,348

Cash and cash equivalent and restricted cash as of June 30, 2020, consisted of the
following:

Amount
Cash on hand $ 400
Cash in the bank - checking 1,423,416
Cash in County Treasury 175,073
Cash held in trust account 306,459

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 1,905,348

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the
District’s Investment Policy

The California Government Code authorizes investments in U.S. Treasury
obligations, U.S. District securities, municipal securities, negotiable certificates of
deposits, commercial paper, bankers’' acceptances, medium-term corporate
bonds (“A” or better), asset-backed securities, repurchase agreements, money
market funds and local government investment pools. The District currently
invests its funds in the local government investment pool administered by
Monterey County. As of June 30, 2020, the investment policy and the
investments of the Monterey County pool are in compliance with the California
Government Code.

14

F.

52



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH (Continued)

Disclosure Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk of changes in market interest rates adversely affecting
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an
investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. As of June 30, 2020, the weighted average maturity of the
Monterey County investment portfolio is 307 days.

Disclosure Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its
obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a
rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The Monterey
County investment pool does not have a rating provided by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Approximately 84.7% of the investment portfolio is
comprised of U.S. Treasuries, Federal District securities, Negotiable CDs and other
liquid funds.

All of those assets have an investment grade rating. U.S. Treasuries are not
specifically rated, but are considered the safest of all investments. The corporate
debt (14.3%) is rated in the higher levels of investment grade. All Federal securities
have AA ratings or are guaranteed by the U.S. Treasury.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Monterey County or the District investment policy contains no limitations on the
amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the
California Government Code. The Monterey County pool does not include any
investments by any one issuer (other than the State of California Local District
Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program — external
governmental investment pools) that represents 10% or more of total investments.

15

P.

53



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial Credit Risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a
depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits
or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an
outside party. The California Government Code does not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits. The
provisions require a financial institution to secure deposits made by state or local
governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a
depository. Regulated pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least
110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also
allows financial institutions to secure districts’ deposits by pledging first trust deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

The District also maintains checking accounts with a financial institution and uses
these accounts as operating accounts for the District. As of June 30, 2020, the
District has $1,087,980 on deposit with one bank. The District also has on deposit
$306,549 in restricted cash held in trust by another financial institution. The
deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to the
amount of $250,000 and the State regulation stipulated above fully insures all
deposits as of June 30, 2020.

RECEIVABLES

Receivables consisted of the following at June 30, 2020:

Street
Water Maintenance Lighting Parks -

Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Enterprise Total
Service charge receivables $ 253,897 $ 688 $ - $ - $ 254,585
Uncollectible allowance (9,135) - - - (9,135)
Assessment receivables - 2,903 1,907 - 4,810
Other receivables 257 - 860 - 1,117

$ 245018 §$ 3,591 $ 2767 § - $ 251377

16

P.

54



P. 85
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA CONMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

BOND REPAYMENT ASSESSMENT RECEIVABLES

Bond repayment assessment receivables consisted of the following at June 30,
2020:

Water bond receivables $ 207,352
Vega bond receivables 3,636,802
3,844,154
Less current portion (166,914)
Bond repayment assessment receivables,
net of current portion $ 3677240
CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2020, consisted of the following:

July 1, 2019 Additions Deletions  June 30, 2020

Capital Assets
Not Depreciated:

Land $ 1,585739 3 60,714 $ = $ 1,646,453
Construction in process 635,008 1,639,179 (85,144) 2,189,043
2,220,747 1,699,893 (85,144) 3,835,496
Capital Assets Being
Depreciated:
Utility plant 2,347,998 58,275 - 2,406,273
Buildings and
improvements 505,245 15,431 - 520,676
Machinery and
equipment 772,255 96,833 (42,734) 826,354
Vega plant
improvements 4,590,074 29,928 - 4,620,002
Normco tank 296,975 - - 296,975
Langley/VP 240,497 - - 240,497
Vierra Estate 175,238 - - 175,238
Moss Landing Water 297,669 4,124 - 301,793
Pajaro Park buildings
and improvements 5,513,510 - - 5513,510
14,739,461 204,591 (42,734) 14,901,318
Total Capital Assets 16,960,208 1,904,484 (127,878) 18,736,814

Less accumulated
depreciation (6,276,280) (645,920) 42,734 (6,879,466)

$ 10683928 $ 1258564 $ (85,144) $ 11,857,348

17



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

LINE OF CREDIT

In March 2019, the District entered into a collateralized line of credit agreement
with Santa Cruz County Bank to assist with the working capital requirements for
the Pajaro Tank Project. The maximum amount available for borrowing is
$2,316,125 and the interest rate of Wall Street Journal Prime Rate plus 1.00%
totaled 4.25% as of June 30, 2020. The maturity date of the agreement is March
28, 2021. The line of credit balance was $1,252,147 as of June 30, 2020.

LONG-TERM DEBT

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds

In June 2015, the District issued $2,275,000 in Water Revenue Refunding Bonds
to provide resources to purchase U.S. Government Securities that were placed in
escrow for the purpose of generating resources for full payment of the 2010
Certificates of Participation. As a result, the 2010 Certificates of Participation
were considered to be defeased, and the liability was removed from the
statement of net position in 2015.

The Water Revenue Refunding Bonds mature in installments ranging from
$60,000 to $140,000 from May 1, 2016 through May 1, 2040, and bear interest at
rates from 2.00% to 4.40%, payable annually on May 1 each year.

The Bonds are subject to optional prepayment prior to their respective stated
maturities, as a whole or in part in order of maturity, on or after May 1, 2023. The
amount of such optional prepayments is equal to the principal, accrued interest to
the date of prepayment plus a prepayment premium, if applicable. The premium
is computed on the principal prepaid at a rate of 2% for May 1, 2023 through
November 1, 2023, and 1% for prepayment dates May 1, 2024 through
November 1, 2024. There are no premiums applicable to prepayments made on
or after May 1, 2025.

The Bonds maturing on May 1, 2040, are subject to mandatory prepayments
ranging from $115,000 to $140,000 beginning May 1, 2036 through May 1, 2040.

18

P.

56



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA CONIMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

2015 Water Revenue Refunding Bonds (Continued)

A Reserve Fund, equal to the lesser of 10% of the proceeds of the Bonds, the
maximum annual debt service, or 125% of the average annual debt service on
the Certificates, is required. The balance in the Reserve Fund at June 30, 2020,
was $147,857 and is included in restricted cash in the statement of net position.

The District is obligated to make installment payments solely from the “Net
Revenues” defined as the gross revenues during each fiscal year, less the
maintenance and operation costs during each fiscal year.

Special Assessment Vega Water Bond

The District has an outstanding special assessment bond which was issued for
the primary purpose of enabling the District to acquire and construct certain
water storage and distribution improvements and appurtenances. The special
assessment bond was issued under, and is subject to, the provisions of the
Improvement Bond Act of 1915 and are collateralized by liens against properties
within the District and repaid from assessments levied against the subject
properties. The District is liable for delinquent unpaid assessments in excess of
the amounts recoverable upon sale or redemption of the subject properties.

At June 30, 2020, unpaid assessments receivable amounted to $3,636,802 of
which $135,000 is current and $3,501,802 is non-current. The assessments are
billed to consumers through property tax rolls by the County of Monterey.

The Vega Special Assessment Bond was originally issued at $4,715,000 with
installment payments ranging from $10,000 to $420,000 paid serially from
September 2, 2009 through September 2, 2038, and bear interest at rates 4% to
5%, payable semiannually on March 2 and September 2 of each year.

During fiscal year 2016, the District paid in full the outstanding payable balance

of the 2007 Vega Special Assessment Bond via debt refunding. Refer to the
section below for more details.

19

F.

57



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

2015 Vega Mutual Water Refunding District Bonds

In July 2015, the District issued $4,135,000 in Vega Mutual Water Refunding
Bonds to provide resources to purchase U.S. Government Securities that were
placed in escrow for the purpose of generating resources for full payment of the
original Vega Mutual Water Assessment District, Series 2007 Bonds.

The outstanding principal of the defeased bonds is $4,204,800 at June 30, 2016.
The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount of the old debt by
$110,020. This amount is presented as deferred outflow of resources and is
amortized over the life of the refunded debt, which is the same as the original
debt. This advance refunding was undertaken to reduce total debt service
payments over the next twenty-two years by approximately $770,000 and
resulted in an economic gain (difference between the present values of debt
service payments on the old and new debt) of approximately $550,000.

The Bonds are collateralized by liens against properties within the District and
repaid from assessments levied against the subject properties. The District is
liable for delinquent unpaid assessments in excess of the amounts recoverable
upon sale or redemption of the subject properties.

The Bonds mature in installments ranging from $80,000 to $275,000 from
September 2, 2016 through September 2, 2037, and bear interest at rates from
3.50% to 4.25%, payable semiannually on March 2 and September 2 of each
year.

The Bonds are subject to optional redemption prior to their respective stated
maturities, as a whole or in part in order of maturity, on or after March 2, 2016.

The redemption price is equal to the principal, accrued interest to the date of
prepayment plus a prepayment premium, if applicable. The premium is
computed on the principal prepaid at a rate of 3% for March 2, 2026 through
September 2, 2025. There are no premiums applicable to redemptions made on
or after March 2, 2026.

20

P. 58



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Special Assessment Water Improvement Bond

The District has an outstanding special assessment bond which was issued for
the purpose of enabling the District to acquire and make improvements to certain
water treatment systems. The special assessment bond was issued under, and
is subject to, the provisions of the Improvement Bond Act of 1915 and are
collateralized by liens against properties within the District and repaid from
assessments levied against the subject properties. The District is liable for
delinquent unpaid assessments in excess of the amounts recoverable upon sale
or redemption of the subject properties.

The Improvement Special Assessment Bond was originally issued at $692,700
with installment payments ranging from $1,000 to $43,000 paid serially from
September 2, 1987 through September 2, 2025, and bear interest at 6.375%,
payable semiannually on March 2 and September 2 of each year.

At June 30, 2020, unpaid assessments receivable amounted to $207,352 of
which $31,914 is current and $175,438 is non-current. The assessments are
billed to consumers through property tax rolls by the County of Monterey.

Reorganization Loan

The District obtained a loan in 2007 with an original principal amount of $520,000
for the purpose of refinancing an existing loan with a financial institution and the
construction of various District improvements. The loan constituted a first lien on
all District net revenues. The principal payments range from $20,000 to $40,000
paid from September 14, 2007 through May 14, 2026, with an interest rate of
5.25%, paid semiannually on September 14 and May 14 of each year.

Vehicle Loan

The District obtained a $33,500 loan from a financial institution on December 2,
2014, for the purchase of a District vehicle. The loan matured on December 16,
2019, and required monthly payments of $609. The District obtained $63,024 in
loans from a financial institution on March 13, 2020, for the purchase of two
District vehicles. These loans mature on September 11, 2025, and require total
monthly payments of $1,189.

21

P.

59



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2020 were as follows:

Balance Balance Due Within
2019 Additions Reductions 2020 One Year
Long-term debt:
2015 Water Revenue
Refunding Bonds $ 2,010,000 $ - $ (65,000) $ 1,945,000 $ 70,000
2015 Vega Refunding
Bonds 3,762,900 - (125,000) 3,637,900 135,000
Water Improvement
Bond 253,000 - (29,000) 224,000 31,000
Reorganization loan 275,000 - (30,000) 245,000 30,000
Vehicle loan 3,608 63,024 (8,088) 58,544 10,281
Unamortized discount (45,901) - 2,291 (43,610) -
Total long-term debt 6,258,607 $ 63.024 $ (254797) 6,066,834 $§ 276,281
Less current portion (252,608) (276,281)
Total long-term debt,
net of current portion  $ 6,005,999 790.5

Future debt service requirements for the years ending June 30 are as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Current $ 276,281 $ 251,480 $ 527,761
2022 291,134 240,118 531,252
2023 303,755 227,691 531,446
2024-2027 1,311,374 772,298 2,083,672
2028-2032 1,490,000 691,833 2,181,833
2033-2037 1,820,000 360,197 2,180,197
Thereafter 574,290 42,136 616,426
$ 6,066,834 $ 2,585,753 3 8,652,687

22

P. Bl



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

RESTRICTED NET POSITION

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30,.2020:

Amount
Water bond fund $ 306,459
Street maintenance reserve fund 208,221
$ 514,680

The District has established a water trust account at a financial institution to hold
and separate proceeds received from the Vega Water Mutual Refunding Bond
and Water Revenue Refunding Bonds. The funds are held in trust until at which
time expenditures occur for the designated projects and payments are remitted.
In addition, reserve trust accounts are maintained at a financial institution to hold
funds for future debt service as in accordance with the bond agreement.

The District, through county tax rolls, assesses specific home associations for
street maintenance and repairs. Included in the assessments are funds for future
large street projects. The accumulation of these fees, although not actually
segregated from other District assets, are legally segregated by accounting
purposes and restricted for their intended use by enabling state legislation and
District ordinances.

23

F.

61



10.

11.

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

POOLED ARRANGEMENTS

The District is a member of the Association of California Water Agencies Joint
Powers Insurance Authority (Authority).

The Authority is a risk-pooling, self insurance authority, created under provisions
of California Government Code Sections 6500 et seq. The purpose of the
Authority is to arrange and administer programs of insurance for the pooling of
self-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage. The Authority
provides coverage to the District for property losses, auto and general liability,
worker's compensation, public official's liability, and underground tank storage
losses. Members of the Authority share the costs of professional risk
management, claims administration and excess insurance. The District
establishes an amount which represents the District's deductible per occurrence
and the Authority provides self-insured coverage up to established pool limits for
the various type of insurance coverage. Settlements have not exceeded
insurance coverage in each of the past three years.

Coverage limits are $2 million per occurrence for general liability, automotive and
public official’s liability; replacement cost for property, subject to varying
deductibles; $100,000 for crime coverage; and statutory limits for worker’s
compensation.

RETIREMENT PLAN

The District’s current defined contribution plan administered by the Public District
Retirement Services (PARS) provides retirement benefits to all full-time
employees employed on or after January 1, 2010. The District is required to
contribute an amount equal to fifteen +percent (15%) of the permanent full-time
employees’ gross salaries. The contribution to the Plan was $104,427 for the
year ended June 30, 2020. Employees become 100% vested in the Plan upon
completion of five years of service. If the age and years of service requirements
are not met at termination of employment, the employee is entitled to one-half of
all their accrued contributions. Any employee forfeitures are either returned to
the District and used to offset future contributions or reallocated pro-rata among
the remaining employees. The fair market value (and carrying value) of the Plan
is determined by the current value of the Plan’s investment portfolio in the open
market.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District serves the residents of
specific geographic areas of North Monterey County and extends credit to
substantially all of its customers and does not require security deposits for all of
its customers.

24

P

62



12.

13.

14.

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA CONMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The District is subject to various claims and legal actions relating to a range of
matters that are incidental to the conduct of its operations. In management’s
opinion, the outcome of any such litigation will not materially affect the District's
financial condition, and management intends to vigorously pursue their positions
in these matters.

North County Water System Improvement Projects

On May 27, 2010, Certificates of Participation were executed for the purpose of
improving systems in the area that have quantity and quality water issues. The
project will include the construction of the water system to serve potable water
and fire suppression flows to areas within the District which are presently out of
compliance with county and state environmental health standards due to very
high levels of arsenic and nitrate contaminations. As a result of the 2015 Water
Revenue bond refunding, these Certificates of Participation were considered to
be defeased in the year ended June 30, 2015. Refer to Note 7 for additional
information.

PAJARO NEIGHBORHOOD PARK - DONATED CAPITAL ASSETS

On February 11, 2014, the District was given title to the property and
improvements of the newly constructed Pajaro Neighborhood Park (Park).
Funding for the construction of the Park was provided by a grant from the State
Department of Parks and Recreation (Proposition 84) and the Redevelopment
District of Monterey County. The total transfer project value was approximately
$6.3 million. As part of the property transfer agreement, the District is now
responsible for the cost to operate and maintain the Park for a period of twenty
years.

GRANTS

The District has received financial assistance from various federal and state
agencies in the form of grants. These programs are subject to audit by agents of
the granting authority. Management does not believe that liabilities for
reimbursements, if any, will have a materially adverse effect upon the financial
condition of the District.

25

P.

63



14.

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

GRANTS (Continued)

Grants from State Water Resources Control Board

On June 6, 2017, the District became eligible for funding of cleanup and
abatement activities via a grant received from the State Water Board. The
maximum amount payable under this agreement shall not exceed $153,218, of
which $79,164 is budgeted for prior years with bottled distribution records to be
completed by June 30, 2017. The additional funding of $74,054 was given to
continue the bottled water distribution. Under the grant agreement, the District
may obtain funding for reasonable and necessary costs of clean up and
abatement activities, including providing interim replacement drinking water to
disadvantaged communities, incurred on or after September 5, 2014, with bottled
distribution records to be completed by December 31, 2019. The District's
funding for the same project for prior period (2013-2016) was amended and
increased by $50,000, with the final claim and disbursement date moved to May
1, 2019.

On October 1, 2019, the District received a grant from the California Water
Boards for the purpose of purchasing and delivering bottled drinking water for
three distinct project areas withing Monterey County. The total grant of $532,565
funds work completed by September 30, 2022, to provide five-gallon water
bottles, totaling approximately 65 gallons to bottled drinking water to
approximately 218 people.

In September 2016, the District entered into a grant agreement with the State
Water Resources Control Board for the purpose of assisting in financing the cost
of studies, planning and other preliminary activities associated with the
construction of a new well, which will enable the District to meet safe drinking
water standards. The State will provide grant funding to the District in an amount
equal to $500,000. In accordance with the agreement, the District is required to
complete the project and submit a final planning report to the State Water
Resources Control Board no later than February 15, 2020. The District had six
months from completion to submit all invoices related to the project, and the
project was closed on July 15, 2020.

26

P.

64



14.

15.

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2020

GRANTS (Continued)

Grant from California Department of Water Resources

On September 14, 2014, the District entered into a grant agreement with the San
Benito County Water District for the construction of a new 600,000-gallon tank.
The new tank will be constructed in the undeveloped area adjacent to the site of
the existing water storage tank. The total cost of the project is estimated to be
$1.7 million. The funds for this project will be provided by the California
Department of Water Resources. As of June 30, 2020, the project is still in
progress.

WATER RATE INCREASES

In November 2015, the Board of Directors of the District approved water rate
increases, which became effective on January 1, 2016, and in effect for five fiscal
years.

The approved increases are as follows for the years ending June 30:

2016: 15%
2017: 8%
2018: 5%
2019: 5%
2020: 5%

2



P. 66

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

28



P. 67
PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES,
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WATER ENTERPRISE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Variance
Original Amended Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENUES
User service charges $ 2,028,700 $ 2,028,700 $ 1,972,885 $ (55,815)
Reimbursements 27,500 27,500 1,633,047 1,605,547
Connection fees 15,800 15,800 38,550 22,750
Miscellaneous 1,950 1,950 2,806 856
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,073,950 2,073,950 3,647,288 1,673,338
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 1,002,800 1,002,800 966,197 36,603
Water system repairs and maintenance 275,000 275,000 293,035 (18,035)
Utilities - well site 168,000 168,000 137,591 30,409
Legal expenses 140,000 65,000 61,714 3,286
Other expenses 49,500 49,500 4,289 45211
Accounting and bookkeeping 37,000 37,000 33,657 3,443
Office expenses 32,900 32,900 35,961 (3,061)
Soil and water tests 34,000 34,000 28,475 5,625
Casualty insurance 31,000 31,000 28,401 2,599
Fuel 25,500 25,500 36,405 (10,905)
Licenses and permits 25,000 25,000 29,614 (4,614)
Membership fees and dues 19,000 19,000 18,860 140
Telephone 17,000 17,000 16,952 48
Postage 8,500 8,500 8,000 500
Utilities - office 4,000 4,000 3,070 930
Bond administrative costs 3,500 3,500 11,471 (7,971)
Engineering expense 1,000 1,000 2,734 (1,734)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,873,700 1,798,700 1,716,326 82,374
OPERATING INCOME 200,250 275,250 1,930,962 1,655,712
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Assessments 312,750 312,750 176,341 (136,409)
Grant revenue - - 105,615 105,615
Income from investment 5,700 5,700 8,741 3,041
Other income 1,500 1,500 17,767 16,267
Bond principal payments and interest expense (514,050) (514,050) (548,010) (33,960)
Other non-operating expenses - - - -
Grant reimbursement expenses - - (123,147) (123,147)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) - NET (194,100) (194,100) (362,693) (168,593)
INCREASE IN NET POSITION -
BUDGETARY BASIS $ 6,150 $ 81,150 1,568,269 $ 1,487,119
DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BUDGETARY AND GAAP EXPENDITURES:
Depreciation and amortization expense (419,225)
Debt principal payments 254,797

TOTAL CHANGE IN NET POSITION REPORTED ON THE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION $ 1,403,841

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplementary information.
29



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES,

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - STREET MAINTENANCE ENTERPRISE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Variance
Favorabhle
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENUES
Street maintenance reimbursements $ 63,800 3 64,158 $ 358
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 63,800 64,158 358
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 31,150 22,281 8,869
General, administrative and operating expenses 32,650 67,490 (34,840)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 63,800 89,771 (25,971)
OPERATING INCOME - (25,613) (25,613)
DECREASE IN NET POSITION -
BUDGETARY BASIS $ - (25613) % (25,613)

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BUDGETARY AND GAAP EXPENDITURES:

TOTAL DECREASE IN NET POSITION REPORTED ON THE STATEMENT OF

REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 3 (25,613)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplementary information.

30

P.

68



P. 69

PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES,
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - LIGHTING ENTERPRISE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENUES
Street lights service charges $ 41100 $ 40877 $ (223)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 41,100 40,877 (223)
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 12,000 8,102 3,898
General, administrative and operating expenses 29,100 27,380 1,720
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 41,100 35,482 5,618
OPERATING INCOME - 5,395 5,395
INCREASE IN NET POSITION -
BUDGETARY BASIS $ - 5,395 $ 5,395

DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BUDGETARY AND GAAP EXPENDITURES:

TOTAL INCREASE IN NET POSITION REPORTED ON THE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

$ 5,395

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplementary information.

31



PAJARO/SUNNY MESA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES,
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - PARKS ENTERPRISE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENUES
Pajaro Park revenue $ - $ 27,700 $ 27,700
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES - 27,700 27,700
OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 49,250 29,069 20,181
General, administrative and operating expenses 22,600 33,292 (10,692)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 71,850 62,361 9,489
OPERATING LOSS (71,850) (34,661) 37,189
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Property tax 20,000 23,518 3,518
Other income (expense) - - -
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 20,000 23,518 3,518
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION -
BUDGETARY BASIS $ (51,850) (11,143) $ 40,707
DIFFERENCES BETWEEN BUDGETARY AND GAAP EXPENDITURES:
Depreciation and amortization expense (237,315)
TOTAL DECREASE IN NET POSITION REPORTED ON THE STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION $ (248,458)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this supplementary information.

32

P.

70



P. T

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

33



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Royal Oaks, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audit contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, the financial statements of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
(District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 27, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the
District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance.

P.

72



Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
the effectiveness of the District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Salinas, California
January xx, 2021

35

P.

73



P. 74

“Jajem pajoq Buinieoal Ajjuaino sswoy 6] Buljelol ‘sdn-ubis alow 88y
‘'Speoy uosiaqis)/ussusr/yn|g/pleubuudsg

108loid Ja1epn

0202 JaqWanoN ‘“Yied awoH a|iqol Buipue ssojy ‘waisAs Jajep pleubuuds | pejnog Ayunwiwod By
1202 ‘9 Aenuep
epusby up uo jno ob o} uoneoylloN "wd Qg:G 18 1202 ‘wSZ Aenigad Joj 1es si ayeq BuliesH olgnd Apnis aley Jaiepn
‘S30 [eD
0} papiwgns usaq sey aoue)sisse 1o} uonedlddy ue|d uonebnip piezeH Jojsesiq-ald e
epuaby uQ "VINT4 pue Ajuno) Asisjuoly 0} uolssiwgns Joj ue|d uoiebiip Jeisesi e ajeisusn ue|d uonebnipy piezeH
"689'66¢$ 10 [e10] B Bunsenbal ‘WwaisAg Jajep) oleled Jo) Z# |9 10} Jusweoe|dal pue ‘ao1u0
ousIa ‘L# 19 ‘sdojelausb ¢ jo eseyoind syl o} SJOED 0} papiwgns uonesldde juels
"uonesldde
0202 JaquaAoN ay} bunsjdwoo ul (Yasn) a4nynouby jo Juswpedsq sajels psuun yim Buniiom si yeis sJojelausas) Aouabiawig
‘pPapaau I souelsisse pue uoluido Jiay) Joj adod pue ‘ueaesey ‘Iyouelg o} usxods
sey pue ‘Bumeiral Ajuaiind si Je1S "06°691 ‘62$ IUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0DDY J8ayg aoueleg
poday ON | 'siswoisno Jemag esay Auung [eulblio sy} 0} papunjal aq o0} si ey} saiuow Buipjoy si 1puIsI Jamag ess|\ Auung
“Jed 0} souenue Yjod e pajsod ale saulepinb Alajes yyjesH 2ljgnd 1o juswuedaq
eluioyie) Aq pepiroid eouepinb Buiuadoal ajes Buimol|ol ‘pauadoal usaq sey 107101
"PSSO[0 Ulewal 0} SI Jied oleled ‘yiesH Jo Joauq Aluno) Asssjuopy yum Bunsew Jed
0202 JaquianoN "pPes0jo sulewsal yled oleled 3led oseled
‘Pazijeul
0z0z JeqwanoN | Buleq ale sebexoed [eoluyoss| pue [ejuswuOIIAUT — Juels) Buiuue|d pleubuudg e
"auljuo pue sje|dwod juadtad Q| Sl sloid —uels) oleled e
020¢ J8qUISA0ON ‘oseled juel JINANI @ pleybulds juels Buluueld 44S v SAY SUEOT @ SJUBlD)
‘Pepesu se Jodal pue syuej ayj jo Ajubajul sy} Jojuow 0} uoioalIp UaAIb Sey pieog
‘Buigepdn pasu |m ‘piq Joj 1o ob 108[01d Juswaoe|dey
Hoday ON 0} Apeal si Josfoid "819|dwod 9%00] suswnooq ‘Buussuibug jses A Aq patedeaid soop pig MUe] peaymolly
ISNOdS3IY

J3NNV1d 40 31va

SN1V1Ss

JldOL

0202 ‘61 49qWIsAON
1¥0d3¥ SNOILVY3dO 1O11SsIa




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2019-2020

Water Systems Oct-17 Oct-18 Oci-19 Oci-20
Pajaro 7,361,816 8,069,424 7,147,888 6,957,896
Normco 3,324,860 3,116,916 2,894,012 2,830,432
Sunny Mesa 2150032 2,704,020 2,835,668 2,971,056
Moss Landing 2,506,548 2,210,340 2,003,144 2,078,692
Vega 1,453,364 1,208,020 1,365,100 1,568,556
Vierra Estates 367,268 409,156 378,488 320,892
Springfield (pumped) 734,536 587,180 455,158 699,455
Langley/Valle Pacifico 290,224 270,028 326,876 234,872
Blackie 244,596 200,464 207,196 233,376
District Total 18,440,444 18,775,548 17,613,530 17,895,227
Water Systems Oct-19 Oct-20 Percentage
Pajaro 7,147,888 6,957,896 |y -2.7%
Normco 2,894,012 2,830,432 |\ -2.2%
Sunny Mesa 2,835,668 2,971,056 Ap 4.8%
Moss Landing 2,003,144 2,078,692 |Ah 3.8%
Vega 1,365,100 1,568,556 AN 14.9%
Vierra Estates 378,488 320,892 (W -15.2%
Springfield (pumped) 455,158 699,455 |4 53.7%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 326,876 234,872y -28.1%
Blackie 207,196 233,376 |An 12.6%
District Total 17,613,530 17,895,227 | A 1.6%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2020\Gallons Sold Comparison October 2020

P.

15



